STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 17™H, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 17, 2015

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 17, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 02/11/15 $76,236.69 and $162,495.04 and
date 02/27/15 for $311,686.28. Accounts payable checks date 02/24/15 for $722.84 and 03/06/15
for $865,085.25 and $12,101.89.




6.

10.

11

12,

13.

14.

15.

For possible action approval of Reno RE Ventures refund for correction of building size. APN
005-041-24 in the amount of $13,823.45

For possible action approval of February 2015 Treasurer Report.

For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -
a. CCATT, LLC - Contractor / 2000 Corporate Drive ~ Canonsburg, PA (telecommunications)
b. BLUESCOPE CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 1540 Genessee Street ~ Kansas City,

MO (contractor)

SMC CONSTRUCTION CO - Contractor / 290 Gentry Way #1 ~ Reno (contractor)

JAMES S. BRYANT, INC. - Contractor / 12360 Westridge Drive ~ Reno (contractor)

SKY SCENES MULTIMEDIA - HB / 1771 Harte Road ~ VCH (consultant)

JIK ENTERPRISES - HB / 222 Musket Road ~ VCH (consultant)

TMW TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - 200 South Virginia Street ~ Reno (operations management)

N P

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION (No Action):  Presentation and discussion by Nevada Department of
Transportation Officials and Comstock Mining, LLC regarding physical conditions, structural
integrity, and other conditions of State Route 342 adjacent to the Lucerne Pit in southern Gold
Hill, Storey County, Nevada.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports including
BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Discussion and direction to staff
regarding legislation or legislative issues proposed by legislators or by other entities permitted
by the Nevada State Legislature to submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be
deemed by the Chairman or the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Recommendation to award contract to successful bidder
for the construction of the Gold Hill Train Depot.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the second reading of Ordinance 14-261, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change the name to
Brothels, amending the procedure for revoking a license, and changing requirements on work
cards, and providing for other properly related matters.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Resolution 15-418 setting the fees for brothel
licensing, license applications, and penalties.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
a. PELLETT CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 616 East Glendale ~ Sparks (contractor)
b. SW.O.R.D. DESIGN - General / 420 USA Parkway (manufacturing molded products) TRI




c. ELECTRIC TECH CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Contractor / 1910 Mark Court ~ Concord, CA
(contractor)

d. MDB TRUCKING, LLC.. - Transportation / 905 East Mustang (trucking co.) MCC

e. TONIX, LLC - General / 222 East Sydney (metal fabrication) TRI

f. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
18. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

* Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

» Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

» Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

» Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and US. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before March 9, 2015; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 17,2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for February 17, 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A :
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
¥ Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[ ] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

| —

Agenda Jtem No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, District Attorney Anne Langer, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Comptroller Hugh
Gallagher, Communications Director Dave Ballard, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Administrative
Officer/Senior Planner Austin Osborne, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Fire Chief Gary Hames,
Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Justice of the Peace Eileen Herrington, Assessor Jana
Seddon, IT Director James Deane and Recorder Jan Chapman.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 9:56 AM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 17, 2015

Motion: Approve Agenda for February 17, 2015, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair
Gilman  Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 5, 2015

Motion: Approve Minutes for January 5, 2015, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair
Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 01/30/15 $317,661.31. Accounts payable
checks date 02/06/15 for $674,562.75 and $5,214.78
1




6. For possible action approval of the January 2015 Treasurer Report
7. For possible action approval of Aaron Bates Refund or APN 003-321-50

8. For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -

a. MDB TRUCKING, LLC.. - Transportation / 905 East Mustang (trucking co.) MCC

b. EAGLE SOLUTIONS - Contractor / 1350 Geiger Grade ~ Reno (landscaping)

c. BEAR MOBILE SERVICE & REPAIR, LLC - General / 1525 Sharon Way ~ Reno (mobile
equip repair)

d. WILD HORSE GALLERY - General / 145 South C Street (retail store) VC

e. REEL CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 72 East Freeport ~ Sparks (Contractor)

f. LERO ENTEPRISES, INC. - Contractor / 1043 I Street ~ Sparks (Contractor)

g. SPENCER MEDIA PARTNERS, LLC - Home Business / 2187 Main Street ~ Gold Hill
(Consultant)

h. DIAMOND CONCRETE CUTTING, LLC - Contractor / 80 Corporate Park Dr ~
Henderson {(Contractor)

i. ASCENSION POWER ENGINEERING, LLC - Professional / 55 North C Street (elect
eng.) VC

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve  Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)

9. DISCUSSION (No Action): Presentation and discussion by Nevada Department of
Transportation Officials and Comstock Mining, LLC regarding physical conditions, structural
integrity, and other conditions of State Route 342 adjacent to the Lucerne Pit in southern Gold Hil

Ken Joy, Comstock Mining Project Manager, gave a power/ point presentation reviewing history
of mining operations since the 1800’s in the area along State Route 342 between Gold Hill and
Silver City, as well as current mining. The location of the shaft in question is on SR 342 near the
.5 mile post marker. The road bed is constructed on dump material removed from the shaft. The
vertical shaft under the road is approximately 350 feet deep. There have been five past events
related to this shaft. Recently the rain February 6 - 8, caused cracking in the road. CMI workers
have been monitoring the cracks daily. CMI has been working with NDOT on mitigation.
NDOT has filled more than 2,000 feet of cracks.

Mr. Joy reviewed steps taken during the rain of February 8th to prevent damage to the road.
CMI is proposing a re-alignment of SR 342 off of the old dump material and the shaft.

Larry Martin, Director of Exploration, reviewed slides of the shaft collapse in 1965, 1987 and
2006. Each time has been larger.

Vice Chair Gilman asked for width measurement of the hole under the road. Mr. Joy said that
measurement is not known at this time. Mr. Martin stated the highway has a dip of
approximately 10 inches but cannot tell if a hole has developed.

2




Thor Dyssen, District Engineer for NDOT, stated he is familiar with SR 342 and especially with
the failure in the 2005-06 rainstorm. The sinkhole that occurred turned out to be the shaft. There
was no way to fill the hole so the contractor bridged it with K-rail and then filled it in. There
were dips prior to mining activity. Mr. Dyssen discussed the mitigation work done by NDOT in
filling cracks. The rainstorm of February 8th was intense, and water was disappearing into cracks.
At that time, the determination was made to close the road and to use the truck route as a detour.

Mr. Dyssen stated NDOT does not own the road or the property east or west. NDOT has a
prescriptive right to maintain the road and assure public safety. NDOT is okay with the road
being moved to a safer location. Clearances will be required from other regulatory agencies.

Commissioner McGuffey asked if moving the road to the east was a feasible, long-term solution.
Mr. Dyssen said this is much better than where it is right now. Mr. Dyssen is worried about the
mine shaft and said it is prudent to move the road to solid ground. Failures of the shaft over the
last 50+ years have been related to storm water events.

Mike Griswold, Chief Geotechnical Engineer for NDOT, discussed road repairs of 2006 and
described the shaft as it was seen during the repairs. The dip appeared about two years after the
repairs were made over a section that was not repaired. The thought is that the second portion of
the shaft is starting to collapse. The settlement is a major concern.

Commissioner McGuffey asked if building a bridge rather than re-routing the road was feasible.
Mr. Griswold said not knowing what is underground; it is difficult and expensive to make
repairs that would be successful. Moving the road to the east, on bedrock, is an attractive
solution.

Ken Joy said work has begun for the geo-technical stability portion of realigning the road.

Chair McBride asked how moving the road to the east would affect future mining operations.
Mr. Joy said it would have a significant logistic impact. There will need to be an agreement with
the County and NDOT regarding the area that was to be mined next. CMI would mine the old
dump material furthest on the east and then construct a roadbed embankment in a portion of the
bedrock for the road. Once complete, CMI could remove the rest of the dump material.

Chair McBride asked Thor Dyssen about NDOT’s prescriptive right on SR 342. Mzr. Dyssen said
he believes the prescriptive right is for all of SR 342. Mr. McBride asked if there was any
consideration being given to filling the mine with concrete as had been done when a sinkhole
developed in Virginia City. Mr. Dyssen said the mine shaft and the material around it is not
stable and is not comfortable that filling the mine would work. The time frame in building the
road is incumbent upon other regulatory agencies. The fact that CMI owns the property under
and on both sides of the road facilitates a quicker delivery of a roadway.

Mr. Dyssen said he could not give a time estimate on how long it would take for a new road. The
job can be done quickly, but he does not have the authority to commit to a time frame.




Chair McBride asked if there was any way this could be fast-tracked. Businesses and lodging
establishments are affected, as well as safety issues.

County Manager Whitten asked Mr. Dyssen if NDOT would still be willing to maintain the new
road. Mr. Dyssen said if NDOT is going to be plowing and maintaining the rest of the road, he
would like to have the prescriptive right to the new portion of the road for continuity. All
concerns will be addressed at a meeting with the director of NDOT.

Vice Chair Gilman said everyone is looking for a quick and fair solution.

Mr. Joy said cracking is all over the area to Gold Canyon Creek and a bypass is a risk. He
recommends geotechnical soil testing be completed before any construction.

Public Comument:

Silver City Resident, Gayle Sherman: On behalf of the Comstock Residents Association, Ms.
Sherman read a prepared statement. Ms. Sherman referred to a teleconference call from CMI
CEO Corrado DeGasperis to shareholders wherein the opening of an old shaft on the east wall of
the pit was discussed. Ms. Sherman believes the subsidence and cracking of the road happened
after CMI opened the shaft. If NDOT, CMI and Storey County new this area was problematic
why CMI would open the shaft, undermine the road and then be surprised at the instability? Ms.
Sherman believes all three are culpable in this situation. Secondly, who is going to pay for this?
Ms. Sherman said it will be tax payers and the Virginia City business community. Any person
looking at the picture of the pit would have concerns about road safety. How will the road be
located? How can we be assured that any action or pronouncement coming from NDOT, Storey
County or CM], is the full and complete story so we can make decisions about what is safe and
what isn't? '

Scott Jolcover, Comstock Mining: The shaft Ms. Sherman refers to is 120 feet north of this
failure. CMI did not open it - when mining in the pit, it opened. A culvert with a door was
inserted to protect what is there and to keep public from entering the pit. It was caved in 100
feet and could be a potential start for underground mining. This has no impact or bearing on the
current situation.

Gold Hill Resident, Robin Cobbey: Asked if the east side of 342 would be mined before putting
in the road?

Ken Joy, Comstock Mining: No. Remove the old dump material that the road currently sits on
in order to re-build the structural section that’s sufficient to support.

Robin Cobbey: Presented a list of residents in Silver City who have felt blasts, windows and
furniture that rattle, a house shifting. An unstable shaft has been described, what about the
impact of the blasting, use of heavy equipment, and such?

Rick Martin, Director of Risk Management, Comstock Mining: Mr. Martin gave a power/point
presentation indicating the impact needed to create the events described by Ms. Cobbey would
have to be 1.0 Predicted Peak Particle Velocity on seismic monitors, CMI has installed seismic

4




monitors at various locations throughout the area. Blasting had less than .28 PPV on the
monitors. There has been earthquake activity or other seismic events of greater magnitude than
the seismic activity generated by mining. It does not hold up that blasting impacts the road
surfaces or residences.

Chair McBride asked if NDOT had any evidence that blasting had any effect on the failure of the
shaft. Who's going to pay for the realignment of the highway?

Thor Dyssen responded that he was not aware of any effect of blasting. NDOT will work with
CMI to move the road, but the mining company will have to move it.

Scott Jolcover said CMI will get to the Commissioners regarding paying for the road, but he feels
that it definitely points to the mining company paying for the re-location.

Silver City Resident, Larry Wahrenbrock: Asked if the proposed re-location of the road to the
east would be crossing BLM property in the area, as well as CMI property? If road is re-located,
would it be appropriate for the right of way to be legally determined and given over to the State
of Nevada so there would be no question in the future as to who is responsible for it.

Scott Jolcover said the CMI engineering team has been directed to design a route that is solely on
private property.

Thor Dyssen said NDOT has a lot of State highways. There are roadways they are trying to give-
up to cities and counties, and that’s an option here. The State has SR 341. If the County would
like the right of way transferred to the County, it may slow things down for the realignment.

Pat Whitten it would be strongly preferred to continue to have NDOT maintain the road through
a prescriptive easement.

Resident, Shaun Griffin: Mr. Griffin expressed concern that there’s a will to fix the road and
mend the pit so it does not continue to exacerbate the situation. Mr. Griffin supports a by-pass
and that it be expedited.

Virginia City Resident, Peter Kramer: Mr. Kramer sees a consensus in moving the road to solid
ground. The problem developing is, if the road is moved to the east side the mining company
may decide the road is not feasible and delay putting in the road while they keep mining. The
road should come first and fast as it will be an economic disaster for Virginia City, as well as
Gold Hill, to have the road shut down. Tourists do not like the truck route.

Gold Hill Resident, Steve Phillips: Mr. Phillips asked how residents would get in and out in
the event of an emergency such as a train derailment.

County Manager Pat Whitten said the County has been assured by CMI and NDOT that
provisions are in place that would allow emergency vehicles to through on the eastern side of
342.




Thor Dyssen said he closed due to concerns about the mine shaft and public safety. He cannot
say that this mining activity contributed to the event.

Gold Hill Resident and Sheriff Gerald Antinoro: Emergency situations will be taken care of.
People will be taken out through portions of the road not affected. Is there an issue with people
walking or bicycling through the area. Sheriff Antinoro does not see a problem from a safety
standpoint.

Thor Dyssen said he is concerned with cracks in the area of the shaft, as well as other areas next
to, and above and below, and future weather events, in order to open and close.

Chair McBride asked if flaggers could be used to conduct vehicles around the shaft and still keep
the road open on the one lane. Vice Chair Gilman also asked if NDOT would allow the one lane
to open with flaggers.

Mr. Dyssen said there is concern the shaft could open up and is not comfortable opening up the
one lane.

Mike Griswold, NDOT, said another concern is settlement in a fairly confined area. This may be
the start of a collapse that could open quickly and to a larger size, encompassing both sides of the
road. This is an issue of safety for pedestrians, bicycles and motorists.

Scott Jolcover said a temporary bypass can be looked at, but he cannot commit at this time.
Everyone is working together for a solution. A potential realignment design has been received,
but it has to be determined that this is on private land.

Chair McBride would also like to see a bypass completed quickly to get the road open while the
long-term solution of realigning the highway is in process.

Silver City Resident, Joe McCarthy: The Company participating in this effort has lost money for
some time. Does this company have the resources to participate in the solution?

Chair McBride thanked Comstock Mining for the presentation and appreciation to Mr. Dyssen
and NDOT for attending. It's important to get the road repaired as quickly as possible.

Mr. Whitten announced that the public is invited on the tour of the area on Wednesday, February
18th, at Fourth Ward School.

Recess at 11:29 AM; reconvene at 11:40 AM

12 DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Discussion and direction to staff
regarding legislation or legislative issues proposed by legislators or by other entities permitted by
the Nevada State Legislature to submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be
deemed by the Chairman or the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County.




County Manager Pat Whitten said the four counties utilizing the services of the lobbyist firm of
Walker & Associates; meet regularly with Mary and Steve Walker who review the pending bills.

Vice Chairman Gilman and Mr. Whitten gave a presentation to the Assembly Committee on
Government Affairs on Thursday mornings regarding the state of the County introducing freshman
legislators from southern Nevada to Storey County and TRI.

Mr. Whitten stated the bills are being watched to make sure the Legislature does not continue to
focus on giving “pass downs” of State expenses to local government.

Mr. Whitten reviewed several bills that could affect the County, iriciuding SB59 and SB11. Mr.
Whitten said we continue to watch for any amendments or bills referencing the Sunny Hills property.

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Granting the County Manager the authority to remove
Storey County from Supplemental City-County Relief Tax (SCCRT) should the findings be positive
that Storey County would be better off not staying on Guaranteed Share pursuant to NRS 377 City-
County Relief Tax.

County Manager Pat Whitten gave an explanation of the Supplemental City-County Relief Tax
(SCCRT). The Department of Taxation distributes in SCCRT funds in two ways. Some of the larger
Counties receive what is collected in revenues, less a certain amount paid into a fair-share pool.
Rural counties, including Storey County, can take distribution from the pool to help cover shortfalls.
Each year, the Department of Taxation looks at what is collected by the County and what is
guaranteed to the County. Those amounts are assessed against each other. If the threshold of 110%
is exceeded, the County would be taken off the Guaranteed Share.

Mr. Whitten has reviewed this item with Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Consultant Tom Gransberry
and Lobbyist Mary Walker. In the five months of July to November 2014, numbers were staggering.
Based on those months, the County would have collected $983,500 in SSCRT, with a Guaranteed
Share of $124,532 a month, yielding the County $622,658. The County walked away from $360,000 in
those five months. If the County withdraws form SCCRT, it would go from being a recipient to a
payer. But it would be nowhere near the amount walked away from.

Mr. Whitten continued saying sales taxes provide 4% of the General Fund, 39% of the Road Fund
and the Fire Fund approximately 22%. With the completion of USA Parkway, additional fuel taxes
will be a revenue source, Withdrawing from SCCRT is a calculated gamble, but more money should
be brought in through additional sales tax. A pool of funds can be created that would be used in the
event of a shortfall.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher said since 2003 the County received $1.1 million more than
contributed. There is now an up-swing in retail in the industrial park and Virginia City. From May
2014 through December, sales tax receipts in Virginia City were 19 percent. Even without Tesla, this
is great news of projected revenue in the future.

Mr. Whitten advised this is a key decision. Once we withdraw from Guaranteed Share, you cannot
go back on it.




Consultant Tom Gransbury noted there is a risk as there is no going back. He reiterated there has
been nine months of great collections, a trend showing collections were greater than what the
County was receiving from the Guaranteed Share.

Vice Chair Gilman said he is a strong advocate for going off Fair Share.

Virginia City Highlands Resident Nicole Barde: Asked what projections going forward did the
County have to indicate going off Guaranteed Share is a good decision? What about the TRI
payback where anything over $5 million in operating expenses triggers payback of 35 cents on the
dollar.

Mr. Gallager replied that the County would have to revise the way we look at projected sales. There
is no formula on how much will be made next year - it is subject to retail sales.

Mr. Whitten said the problem with making decisions based on future projections is a calculated
gamble. There are no real solid numbers this time of year. We take into consideration what is in the
pipeline at this time. New businesses such as Fulcrum Bioenergy will have massive investments. It
will be up to us to take wind-fall money and restrict for a rainy day. Right now we have close to the
statutory maximum in the rainy-day fund.

Virginia City Highlands resident, Kay Dean: Suggested the County provide additional analysis
prior to making a decision.

Motion: Move to grant the County Manager the authority to remove Storey County from
Supplemental City-County Relief Tax (SCCRT) should the findings be positive that Storey County
would be better off not staying on Guaranteed Share pursuant to NRS 377 City-County Relief Tax
Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3)

11. BOARD COMMENTS

Chair McBride reported that the Las Vegas Strip would be dimming lights on February 18% at 10:30
PM in honor of long-time, NCAA Coach Gerald Tarkanian.

12:23pm Chairman McBride was excused from the meeting and passed the gavel to Vice-Chairman
Gilman. :

10. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment}): Committee/Staff Reports including
Quarterly financial updates for fiscal year 2014/2015

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher reviewed the financial reports for the six month period ending
December 31, 2014, There were no significant deviations from the budget that were not able to be
explained by each Department. Two items that will be looked at for the 2016 budget will be capital
outlay and staffing levels.




Vice Chair Gilman thanked staff and department heads who are preparing and reporting on line item
accounts on a quarterly basis. Mr. Gilman suggested posting quarterly reports on the County’s
website for public review.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Status of the proposed property tax rollback per Mr.
Gilman’s request in the Dec 2, 2014 meeting, agenda item requested by Nicole Barde.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher said a determination is needed to ascertain how much 1 cent of ad
valorem would generate in tax dollars. The Department of Taxation pro forma property tax
projection published on March 25, 2015, will include all abatements. Until the projection is
reviewed, we cannot disclose what 1 cent of ad valorem will cost the County. Assessed valuation
and abatements are not available at this time. It is recommended to wait until after March 25% to
give direction to the Board on whether to roll back the tax rate or not.

Storey County resident, Nicole Barde: It's understood that we will have to wait until March or
April during the budget process to really know.

Vice-Chairman Gilman said we will have to wait for the Department of Taxation to provide the
information needed to make a decision.

Mr. Gallagher explained there are many other items to be considered before making a decision,
including the effects of Tesla and what the Legislature will do.

Tom Gransbury said the importance of the Department of Taxation pro forma is that it will give the
abatement amount. This report will provide a net revenue number. This will provide an easy
calculation of what 1 cent generates.

Vice-Chairman Gilman stated the County has been very successful in economic development over
the past year. The new businesses will generate a large amount of revenue over many years. The
County is in a very sound financial growth position. Mr. Gilman feels a small rate reduction should
begin in 2016-17 year, rolling in further periodic reductions over the next ten years. Mr. Gilman
believes the time is right to make a plan but will wait for County and staff recommendations.

Vice Chair Gilman called for a recess called at 1:59pm. Meeting reconvened at 2:08pm

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit (SUP) 2014-032. By Corrie Zam-
Northan on behalf of the Bucket of Blood Saloon for the installation of a painted mural on the face of
an existing south retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a location at 8
North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).

Planner Dessie Redmond reported the mural has been approved by the Comstock Historic District.
The mural depicts historic events in the area. A Special Use Permit is required for a mural.

Ms. Redmond read the Findings:




6.1.1 The proposed SUP complies with the general purpose, goals, objectives, and standards of the
county master plan, this title, and any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted, or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the county.

6.1.2 The proposed SUP will be compatible with existing adjacent land uses and will not cause
substantial negative impact on adjacent land uses or other properties in the vicinity. The proposed
mural will enhance the immediate surrounding area with regard to tourism, promoting commerce
and highlighting history of the community in which it is located.

6.1.3 The Conditions of Approval of the proposed SUP require compliance with the applicable codes;

6.1.4 The proposed SUP will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
abutting properties;

6.1.5 The proposed SUP is in compliance with Storey County Code 17.84 Signs and Billboards;

6.1.6 The Conditions of Approval require compliance with the regulations of the Comstock Historic
District Commission

Motion: Approve Special Use Permit (SUP) 2014-032. By Corrie Zam-Northan on behalf of the
Bucket of Blood Saloon for the installation of a painted mural on the face of an existing south
retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a location at 8 North C Street,
Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).  Action: Approve  Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey  Seconded by:  Vice Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2)

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Parcel Map 2014-036 by James Galloway. The
applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels for a property located at 285
South F Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 001-146-01).

Planner Dessie Redmond presented the file. Applicant James Galloway, Trustee, is present. The
proposed two parcels would be approximately 5,600 square, which exceeds the requirement for the
commercial / residential zone.

Ms. Redmond read the Findings:

5.1.1 The Parcel Map must comply with NRS 278.461 through 278.469 relating to the division of land
into four or less parcels; and

5.1.2 The Parcel Map must complies with all Federal, State, and County regulations pertaining to
Parcel Maps and allowed land uses; and

5.1.3 The Parcel Map will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the abutting
properties or the surrounding vicinity; and

10




5.1.4 The conditions of approval for the requested Parcel Map do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in Storey County Code Chapters 17.30 Commercial-Residential Zone or any other
Federal, State, or County regulations.

Motion: Approve parcel Map 2014-036 by James Galloway. The applicant requests a Parcel Map
dividing one parcel into two parcels for property located at 285 South F Street, Virginia City, Storey
County, Nevada (Assessor's Parcel Number (APN) 001-146-01) Action: Approve
Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by: Vice Chairman Gilman  Vote: Motion
carried by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2)

17. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. LOW-TEMP INSULATIONS, INC. - Contractor / 22631 N. 181 Avenue ~ Phoenix

(insulated panels)
b. CC COMMUNICATIONS - Contractor / PO Box 1390 ~ Fallon (telecommunications)
c. BI-STATE ELECTRIC CO -~ Contractor / 1617 Freeport Blvd. ~ Sparks (electrical
contractor)

d. NEVADA FOOD TRUCKS, LLC General / 5526 Marin Circle ~ Sun Valley (food
- catering)
BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. - General / 3410 Peru Drive (battery distribution) TRI
STORMO INVESTMENTS, LLC - General / 14885 La Briana Avenue ~ Reno
SHAMBAUGH & SON, LP - Contractor / 7614 Opportunity Drive ~ Ft. Wayne, IN (fire
sprinkler cont.)
NEVADA STAINED GLASS-FIRE HORSE STUDIOS - Home Business / 132 N. C St (art)

VC

TECTONICS DESIGN GROUP - Contractor / 10451 Double R Blvd ~ Reno (architects)
INTEGRITY PEST MANAGEMENT - Contractor / 4240 Reno Highway ~ Fallon (pest
control}
k. IONIX, LLC - General / 222 East Sydney (metal fabrication) TRI
. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MC
m. HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES - General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI

5 e

ot =

—_—

Senior Planner Austin Osborne said the Business License Division is recommending approval of
Items A-] and M,

Motion: Approveitemsa, b,c, d, e f, g h i,j,andm Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner
McGuffey Seconded by: Vice Chairman Gilman  Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
Summary: (Yes=2).

Mr. Osborne said the Business License Division requests continuance of items K and L.

Motion: Continue items k and I Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded
by: Vice Chairman Gilman Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2).

18. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

River District, Merilee Miller: Ms. Miller reported that the television at the community center has
not worked for some time. A repairman was called out and found that the “sim” card was missing.
A new card was installed, along with a new account.

[1




Bunco is up and going in the community building the second Friday of each month.

An open house will be held at the Lockwood Community Center on April 12th. A catered dinner
will be given - reservations must be made.

The advisory council would like to look into installing windows in the north side of the dining area
in the Community Center.

Virginia City Highlands Resident, Kay Dean: Questioned a recent internal County job posting. If
this continues, it would appear the County is not trying to get well-qualified applicants.

Austin Osborne responded that per policy, the County is allowed and encouraged, to have internal
postings on certain positions. This provides opportunities for employees who have proven they to
move to different positions. The posting in question did result in an external position for a similar
position.

19. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Vice Chair at 2:20 PM

Respectfully Submitted:

Vanessa Stephens, Cletk-Treasurer

12




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 02/11/15 $76,236.69 and
$162,495.04 and date 02/27/15 for $311,686.28. Accounts payable checks date
02/24/15 for $722.84 and 03/06/15 for $865,085.25 and $12,101.89. :

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

(]

. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

h

. Supporting materials: Aftached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by: ‘
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

\O

. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—
e e

Agenda Item No.




HIINSTHAL

Stlgle

~ HATTOUNAWCD

b . A
=S/ TN G
YANOQISSTIHWOD YINCISSTWHOD } NYWYIYHD

—_— -

PSISUQTSSIWWOD JO pIvog Ajunod Laxols syl Aq paaozddy

69°9E£Z'9L FEYOBUD I03anpag TRIOL
og" {§4LIF I0F ISISUBRAI I9S0 TRIOL
JUNOHY . 2adked § pag # aa
/# dudg  /¥oeud
ST/TT/20 '93mg Hoayp Tononpag :adAlL {roxAed
AYYNIWITING I99sTBIY Hosud POBEIET SY/TI/20  funy

4 abeaq WHLSAS TIOHAYd AINNOD AIROLS ¥0190dd :3day




- dTHOSYIAL

UANQISSTHWOD FANCISSIHNOD NYWEIVED

FSISUQTSSTUNC] IO pIT0oE A3UNC) Aa103s 3yl Aq paacaddy

v0 S6%¥‘ZOT 19Y0AYD Iojonpaed Telol
00 184143 X103 Xagsuexy assn Telol
Iunowy asded # pag # aa
/4 duz  /yoend
ST/IT/Z0 fo3ed ooyn ao3onpag adAL TToxAedq
AUYNIWITIES aa3sthay yoayd TIS:9T:eT ST/TIT/Z0 :uny

Z @beg WELSAS TIOUAYI ALNNOD AFNOLS ¥01s0ud :adsy




AZTINSTARL

FATTOLLANWCD

HENQISSTHWNOD YINOISSIWWCD NYWAIYHD

ST/22/20

AUYNIWLIHHA

-4

abeg

FSIJUOTESTUMOD JO parvod Ajuno) Asxoig oyl Aq paascaddy

Te30L

82 989°'1TE ipasangsTa
£¥ 05662 SIOASNPA 03 IVISURLL I9SN TRIOL
L P¥B’9 tortg dag XTA ue paeIy spag aakorduz Te3OL
LO*S¥S8TZE i3tgedag 3oaaTd asfordum TRIOL
YV EI0’T tsypsys safoTdul Teaon
Z9 ETIT'9 EN0AYD aojonpag TeI0L
€0 0ZT'9% ‘5dld3 I03 I\8JsuUELl JIS6N T¥IOL
JUnOWY @9fed # pag # aa
i dud  /ypsup
g8 L 9 § ¥ ¢ 2z 1 ‘iednoan (TOxARg
:®38d pus-potaad ST/LZ/T0 ®3BA H2IYD aeTnbsy :odAl TrOoXAed
aa3s1hey yoeud 69P:9T:0T ST/52/20 Funy

WALSAS TIOUAYd ALNNOD XIYOLS ¥01504d :3dey




abeg

WYY SV L
_Sihg)7

g 2y

ve'ZeL

ST/YZfE ¥8'ECL

TYLNET FIAITLEY TOTLOO-9ET ST0Z €HEI
VHE0D XOQAWW TOTLO00-9€T 5T0Z dEd

NOILLEI¥DISHA HHDIOANI aLva TYLOL

ADEHD  ADHHD

é\égaé@

TYLOL BADIHD dAdAL

Q€069
¥5°2€

LNDOWY

YALSIDAY SAITHD THIAL
ALNMCD AZBIOLS

NI FAIT QUYONVLS doNVITIE 6957148
ZEEY S1I02
Z€69 S102

AWYN YOaNdA #IUODEH  9¥dX  YEWAN
TYOSTd $OHHD
9%:8TI0T §T/ve/20 :unyg
06ETHAY




1

05 P0T'E

o0 %086 0G'ée

oorsLg
g0 8L SLTVFET
T0°g8
69 8T
6Z°9%
-60°6S
0z ev
6676L
66 6L
86765
VLTEPE
“66° L
66711
vz 0¥
66°9T
-¥CT 0¥
[A RN
66" L
[4: R

05°9% 057 9%

89’52 89" s8¢

00°'S0¥% Q0" 58¢E
oo0oe
S8TVET S6°'LS
06°5
00°'08

£€€°008 €€ 008

00°000'TE

65" %6 657 %6

697961 697961

917891 08" 9¢
64°08
69°5%
25'0t
25°0T
B ET

DO EFE'T

00°003°%8

TYLOL
A2EHD

LNOOWY

abeg

057 LBB T
09°91Z°1

00 000°1E

00°6%2°CT

000087

00TCZL
aoTZL

1s12L
TSTZL

66024
66024
6602L
66024
6602L
6602ZL
6608L
6602L
6602L
66024
66024
6602L
66024
66024
66024
66024
6602L
E&0CL

1812L
ZeTeL

LZTZL
LZTIEZL

¥81ZL
¥8TEL
09T2L
8602ZL
68124
XA NAA
9zl
Le0TL
L60TL
LEDEL
5S8TZL
&5TEL
EERR AN
QLTEZL

S2TTL

#ENTHL

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

ST/86/¢€
§T/%90/¢%

ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
51/90/¢%
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/€
ST/90/€
ST/90/€

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢€
S1/90/¢
S1/90/¢€
S1/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/20/¢€
ST/3%0/€
ST/80/¢
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢

S1/90/¢

AL¥d

ST/90/¢

¥ 0/d

TISIIC ¥ TIND-MD
TESHEIT ¥ INO-Md

TSTOZLTPA00 ANT

dTXE FAIYUA PSTSEMA
SYALTII-AD0LS

aifntad d¥d AS0LS

SHYIM 20Td -PSTESTMI
HOLOTD M¥3 LBGEOMI

ONId ¥AYAS ¥STGIMA
NOILISCd € EXA3 -¥IL

HAE MOILISCd € -¥1L

LA¥aY¥ HENJ DEH-SUEWWNH 9d
ETAZEIN FHIL-HOCLS

AYMY EAVEE -UTHL-7LEL

080 NONI-JTHL-%¥LdY

M20LS

HOLIMS ‘¥TNL #L-¥d

€0 A00LS

HILAYAT-AD0LS

LIA AYMY HAVHE-YTEL PL-d4
LTHE A-ZLd &4

ARMAS /ATIVM
FSENGSTA INTWHSINIYD

S10E¢ ‘Sg-2I dHd

LI/ YNNILNY

oy YNNIINY

LI9EY WUW JTOSNOD
UMTUE ¥OOd -0¥A4 SOLT
J0Cd ESNOHLANCD
SUYdI d048 IEINJIEINI
TITEE0TIOTH IDDY

HD2

dOHS

dOHE

AHANOYT FL LY
XHANNYT L L8
AMANOYT T4 LS
anoTo BEd

I¥L ALITIOVA DNINIVHL

NOILII¥DSAA ADIOANI

JIALSIDAY NDIHD
ALNOOD AHH0LS

dIHSHANLYYd ODTIHED

ONI OD TIC XITTIYA NOSUYD

H0¥d dTINIANL ALID NOSIYD

SLEYd CLOY ALID TYLIGVD
NIWIAOEAWI TVHENID NOANWD

TYNOISSHAOAd ¥ SSANISNY

SIMAT LIODS 'ITEJdnd

SASTYJHIINT Xu9Ed

ONI 02 ATddNS 2d7g ¥FHIEd
4 THYHOIW "HdILXYE

o717 II XLITIGON LILY

dT ANYE0dd SYOIHIWY

NI OD8TY

NI SWELSAS INIWNUIACD S0W
017 FD¥EN0S FANLXAL AWDY
JoaNdIA

ST/50/¢€0
STETEd

¥8518

€BST8

z8s1e

TIBSTS
08518

6LSTB

8LETR

LLSTIB
945718
SL9T%
¥LSTS

£4L518

ZLST®
TLSETS
0LSTRB
TIFNON
ADEHD

33eq uny
ON Jxoday



FS 6LE 86TZL §T/90/¢ IV /SYD

ZE'E8T TE€1ZTL ST/90/¢ dO¥d ONIATIING TIOL § 0TT
5282 B6TEL ST/90/¢€ TIV0/SYD
66 ¥1Z 86TTL 51/90/¢ 05/5¥9
8L'G¥L 86TZL S1/90/¢ TIYC/SYD
4T SYDTITEAEHES 86518
59°'826'6 $9°826'6 £0TZL  ST/90/¢ ERYNS UG
DNI SESINJYHING NOSNONAI LESTS
8€°8E BE"BE T6TZL ST/90/¢ FSUNESIT INIWHSINUYED
ONI €ENg 96518
69 PFY ZS'6TT ZOTZL ST/90/¢ S¥E4ITYD -~FS2SThd
TL'LET zZoTZL §1/90/¢ HA8Y TAA-£5T5EMd
96 0€ET ZOTEL ST/90/€ DABY TAQ -S0FSSAQHS
19° LT ZO0TEL S1/%0/¢€ ANIT TE3nd-d0Hs
-TT 1L zoteL ST/90/¢€ AI0LS DSIW
ONI ATddN$ OILOY LLOITIZ SBSTB
9z BEE’'B 92 BEE'R ¥YIZL  ST/S0/¢ AvAH-£YEFB TSI
ONI ‘THSHIA DINYNAJ P6ST8
00052 0008 08TzL  ST/90/¢€ HOFYT/SOIHATHD
OTT BNIN J20dd £6ST8
['TAS 244 $8°2Z8 8LIZL ST/90/¢€ HONYNAINIVI qALGM
56" 9¢€ 96TTL ST/90/¢€ HALYM bL IS
56' 0% 96TEL ST/90/¢€ VHLYM TL LS
56" €L 96TTL §T/90/¢€ UIALYM ZL LS
ONI ¥SnN SHOIWA ZESTE
00°%9 00" %9 8ZTZL  STI/90/¢€ ST0Z ‘Sg~g1 HAd
¥ OIAYIDO ‘VISTED T6€18
05 %0€ 05°%0€ ZLIZL ST/90/¢ S¥IVAEY ENOHA
SNOIIYDINNWKHOD AYMNOD 06518
0€°6¥E £¥°9TT Z60ZL ST/90/¢ HILZ 934
29" LL Z602L ST/90/¢€
GL' 0% TEOTL ST/90/¢ L/d ¥240
05" %6 ZE0ZL ST/20/€ L/d dJTHIHS
{DA) HIDINOYHD ADOLSHOD 68518
ST 682'TT 00 9T%'5 950TL s1/90/¢ SIILIATIOY HINOA
ST ELB’'S ZITeL S1/90/¢ DESD PT0Z YITWIAON
. ONI ISHH) ALINAWWOD B8ST8
S0 €ES 8z 1€2 g61ZL  S1/80/¢ HSUNESIT INIWHSINIYD
e’ $6TTL  ST/80/% ESUNASIO INIWHSINYYD
PSRRI SETEL  ST/90/¢ TSUNEIS I LNIWHS INYYD
T 8ET SETEL ST/90/¢ HEENHSIA INIWHS INGYD
AN J0 EDIA¥ES NOILDATIOD LBST8
00°000°ST 00'000°ST SSTZL ST/90/€ L¥0ddNsS LANOD LOIMLSIA
YTUNSYIYL NOSHYD J0 ALID 98518
0866 0866 6LTZL S1/90/¢€ aL
ATddNS AUVLIINYS TvadlNgD) $8518
6% TOL Z0°§ PTTZL ST/90/¢€ TO000-S600ESELE QUYDEIV
£6°08 £8T8L  §T/90/¢ JANFAN
92765 TLTeL  ST/90/% SNOILYOINNWHCD ¥I¥d avdl
I0°0¥ 80TZL ST/90/¢ HIIAMES 'TIED QvdI II
£0° 02T T9TZL ST/90/¢€ SA¥dI ATIHD/4J
T0' 0% T9TZL ST/90/¢ avar pd
ET 982 TOTZL ST/90/¢€ avdr T6000-TS0EITLL
z0'0Z TOTZL ST/90/¢€ LN¥1d
10 0% BZEZZL ST/90/¢€ TO000-9LLEROCRE LODY
T0' 0% ZTIL ST/90/€ IZ-IH OLLEBOOFLE ANI
TYLIOL LNOOWT #SNTHL FLYd # ofd NOILAI¥DSIA ADIOANI JOaNTA JTAHAN
ADEHD AOEHO
ST/90/¢ ¥ALSIOIAE ADIAHD ST/S0/€0 @ ®3eq uny

z abeg ALNNOD AFYOLS STETAd :ON 3jxodsy




€

007L2T
00" 88T

007 00L

00821
00'Seg
8L'0LT
60" €

00 00s
007052 7¢€1
SL'EZ
¥Z°06S
08 6%t
00°00€ T
996971

TSzl

0082

00"S¥E'T
[ EANAAX
00°00T

SL'690'%

GELLS'E

IRLOL
ADIHD

abeg

Qa'szt
00'LST
007851

a0-0st
00" Qse

007 82T
00’52

8L QLE
60°¢
007008
00'0SEET
9L tE

P2 06%
08" 6¥%¢
00" 00E°T
9576891
00" 0%
86"8C¢
00’ 0%

€€ 91¢
e =3-]
[sloRu=3-]
0059

Q0 g8
Q052
0088’1
0Z'zz¢
00°00T
LS 6TT'T
LBELL'T
IEL9T'T
vLT2SY
02 ZLt
9z L8

Tt £S5

LNNOWY

¥S1ZL
L¥PIZL
¥oteLl

98124
281zZL

£5T2L
oZtee
[REAAN
AR AN
E{ASN
8€IZL
0TTEL
STIZL
ovizL
LTITCL
S9TeL
SLigL
SLTZL
SLTEL
SLIZL
s0TEL
£9TEL
£9T2ZL
ESTEL
ESTCL
SZZZL
[XANAA
TTZeL
¥tz
¥0t2L
votze
28TEL
voicl
29124
60TZL

FENTIL

ST/90/¢
ST/90/%
S1/90/¢

5T/90/€
ST/90/¢€

ST/90/¢€
ST/30/€
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/%
§1/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
5T/90/¢€
S1/90/€
ST/80/€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
§1/90/¢
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
§1/90/¢
ST/90/¢%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢
S1/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ZLIvd

ST/20/€

# c/d

.HOg §T02
DNIAMO ANON LTPEZ0SY NWOT
SAITNAAS SWA

SI00H HUNLONYULS YWETIONITA
SL1O0H TANLONALS HOSTIITIL

08 s10¢

LPTOCHIPT OTIILSYO

LNYTYES -MDOLS

SEDIANES JUDTJA0 HITIVEH
STI¥M ONISIWAT-NIHE $04T
gD0IJI0 JFY AZAALE SIIAQ
NOILNZLEa+Z/T NIF QE¥HS
YALYIH ATIYM-ALND IS M1
I¥EaNS IOYATEY STAd "IVANNY
SEIT44NS SKHE

SEILITILO

INZ¥ ¥d GNOd

SEILITILO

LNEE Md GNO4

UALNED ¥S MT ATYALIYN0
TOYLNOD ISHd ¥4 I8
TOUINOD LSHd §4 1S
TOYLNOD ISHd ZL IS
TOYINOD LSEd Ti 1§

SYH 1%

SdWNG LOGEERPSSTHIA
qaTIIONYD "SA¥ 4 FNAL
150 ¥ 9FI-MT

28 'TISEIA-MT

28d ‘1Sa -MT

HNYAOUd TL LS

¥ TI0L 00T

HNYA0Ed TONZAIZEY TL IS
E6800£€6 LEHEYLS D N TI%T

NOILIIBOSEA EOICANI

¥EALSIDIY MDIHD
ALNNOD AFHOLS

WYDTIIM ‘SIMAT
1T YLEWET

ONI dD¥N0SIVT

SNOS ¥ SIIRD N 1T

T WEAYT 3IadEd

TIVHOIW AIYOD ' WIWTVA
NOSNHOD ¥ J¥¥Mad Zoans
317 &9

DdaW NYNMETOW O Sawvr

FIT AIYNOT ‘NOSHIVD

DT =0¥N08 TLI

NI SOW OdNI NIVINOOW NOWI
FJIAYHS LICIYD LOdIC AWOH
ONIDYWIOUDIW IUJSAT HOIH

NIZHDS XYNHH

OTT SLNIANLSIANI 41D

Sdd ¥ FLTWREL NISYd Lvdy¥o
WOJL ‘AUZESNYID
YEDNITUD

HIIINNAL ' SNEHLLID

OTT ADuWINT SYTATI

YOANTA

ST/S0/€0
STETHA

6TI9T8
81918

LTIST®

91918
57918
¥1918
£T1918
FAAN:]
TT9T8
o191
60578
80318
LOSTE
909718

S097T8

¥09T8

€0918
z09T8
TCeTR

0¢6e18

665T8

THIHON

¥OFHD
T oegey unyg
toN 3xoday




LLi'¥e
0T " ¥T

00°00€'T

Q0'TTE
G0'S9T
SLPTIE'T
000z
€86l
00°005°LE

a1°926

LT LeT

00°LEB'E

0070071
80T
00°0ST
967821
E678T

2Z7LES

00838172
00'00s’e
LT ¥09°1
00521
TYLOL
ADEHD

bl abeg

LL'¥6
0T %1

00 0S6
007 08¢

00'TTE
007591
9LFTET
00°'0¢
€864
007005 °LE

SE°%T
067116

LT LET
00" SZT
00" LEY
00 0L
00°S¢

00 06T
0008’
GO'00T
9¢'0¢
00°0ST
5678271
£6°8T

LA AR NY
86" ¥

&% 9%
Ev' 98
?ST0ST
gz gL
0oL
00881’
00°'005°2

LT ¥09'T

LNOOWY

£6TEL
9TTZL

zZozeL
LAY AAA

T602L
L9TCL
6TZZL
8TCEZL
TETLL
89TEL

clzel
ECTTL

[ AR AH
LTEZL
LTCZL
LTICEL
LIgeL
[ASAN
LTZEL
EVTZL
66TCZL
S¥1ZL
6bTZL
6ETZL
ILTEL
ILTZL
SLICL
€60CL
£c0CL
12tes
12124
L2TZL
S60EL

LLTEL

¥SNTAL

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢
§T/90/¢€

ST/%0/¢
ST/90/€
ST/90/€
ST/90/€
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
ST/30/€
sT/30/¢
ST/90/€
ST/80/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢
ST/%20/¢
ST/90/¢€
S1/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€

ST/90/€

HLYCT

ST/90/€

ISUNYSTIA LNIWHS INYYD
SHEANTH

AFNMOLLY OIINIOIAY 1Ldnced
96000¥DFT

SEIYILLVE ¥
TEMENEY YddN STWYE
DEAS ST0Z XJAVANYD
234 WOd

D0 KWd JdINDIgUW NYL

IWAd TYICTHEINI ¥9LIO HLY

LAIMS ¥ TTIYHSHYW

I84d

€34 WO

€44 WOd

gd4 Wod

934 Wod

d3d WOJ

Hdd WO

aRddy LISOJFT dFLYM
ASAUNENI -AY LNIANHSINAYD
ALYLCd ¥ I¥d-ZLTd
SAWYLS L3NCO ‘AND
LICE-7SEe52Md

HId¥d

SADNOLS

JdA0LE DNINVETID

QYdHALON “HdVL
SYATIO0d '5aYl

LOWVHENOD YEA 4XE
cicey

NILITINH DNINIVEL 904 9nS

NOILLAIY¥DSEd EDICANI

BILSIDIEY MOFHD
ALNOOD XIEQLS

d OTHONY ‘INIMIHEJ
HONWNIJd OLOVY NODIVC

ONI JLOdad 3DILJ0

NINTIIM TNV IAON

0¥d H¥Id FOHYL dANVT HLJON
¥daN

dASY AINDOD T9H0d YAVAAN
YTUNSTEHS, AEN

HEALNES TYNOIDIAY TVEnd AN

AYLSEIE0d A0 AICQ AFN

NOILVXWI IdT3T AEN

ALEIVS DINENE 40 IdId AIN

EETICALIWCD AFN

INETIVHD ¥ FAELS ' LANOK
SINNIA ‘NIYOHW

QOLNHNYIIVS 40 THIL NYDIOW
O LDHYIA HOUVNOW

CD ¥OLOW THOH THYHDIW

NI SNOILNTOS FOIZIAQ OWLAR
27T LIOSNOD J0SSY¥AANOHYN
LHNTHEYW  HEHIMCT

217 TOATXET

JOONIA

ST/S0/€0
STtTEd

T¥o1e
0%ST8

6£9183

8E9TS
LESTIB
9E9T8
SEOTIR
reste
£E£918

€EL918

1€918

0£918

6Z9T8
gcotTe
Lg9tR
9ZsT18
SZIT8

29718

£2918
22918
134001
0zete
FHEANN
A2UHD

t 8%ed unyg
toN jaodoy



S

BLT9TL'E

96 L82 '€

ZL'ES
68" ¥L
0T"§

FR'ZeL

00 sz

2E' €8s

oorope’e

LT EPT €€
0000671
00" 96T

0§ LLT

00°0s¢E
00" 9%

IVLOL
ADEHD

abeg

Yo'
[tER- 4
1i8°s
&1 ¥

iz’

ZOTEZB1’'6
SL ¥ES

00°826°T
96'6ZE'T

TL'ES
68'FL
01" s

¥sTee
GE'QEY

0grse

ZETEVT
007 0%V

00°008°T
00700571

LT EFT'EE9
00°006°T
00°'S6Z
08°L2T

00" 54
00°SL

00" 0S¢

00" 9%

LNOOWY

[ReEA4R
LOZZL
Lozel
L0ZTL
L0TZL
Lozezl
LOZTL
LOCEL
LpgzL
LOCEL
LozgeL
LoZzL
LOZZL
LOZZL
LogeL
LOZEL
LozZCL
LOZZL
LOZTTL

LBTZ4
LBIZL

€TTZL
£TteL

69TCL
T¥1CL
S8IZL

9TZZL
STETL

8I1ZL

L0TZL
LOTEL

FogeL
tozeL

ZZLLL
0STZL
281ZL
CLIEL
PLTZEL
6022L
881IcL
0ETCL

¥SNVHEL

sT/80/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
5T/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
51/90/¢
51/90/%
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/%0/¢€
ST/90/¢

S5T/90/¢€
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢€
ST/90/€

S1/90/¢
51/90/¢€
ST/90/%

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

S1/50/¢

ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢%

ST/90/%
ST/90/¢€

ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢%
ST/90/¢€
S1/90/¢
$T/90/%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

JLYA

ST/90/¢

ONINNYTd

LI

(on) EdIA
YANOISSIHWHOD

¥a

HOIWASIA TYdLNED
YOSSHASSY
INAWGOTIATA ALINAWWNOD
(DA) F9Id
ACOMADOT/FYTI
NINAY/YSII08LdW0D
AELHEHS

ar

AATUEHS

S¥UCM DITdNd

{DA) =¥IZ
Ecleplentor]

NUEID

I¥L ZdId

CTEy QI¥W BLOCLLOOQOOOANIUY
Z1Z% UI¥Y BLELLOOOOOANINV

ONIHSINTIASY H00Td QoM
SYIVAHIY WALSAS JHId

SHITdANS SWAE
NG L710"H dWY¥0S5-0N¥dd S0LT

EONYANSNI ZJIT HHATLHY

TELNAD JEYILIEY
NYWAYHD SENTd TYNNNY

TO-2L9END> YHILLOTd SID
LEFEES O WWOO-UIIJOD

ST0Z HOUWW WYADOUd
ST0E HXIVHW

ST/0€/2 NUHL NOIL¥)ITddy¥

£699109T IODY

S8/ 5UANOE

WIYIVY H414 LOFGSNI TYANNY
ASNOH D ONIUQLINGH WIY¥TY

WSIHA0L DA

HEALYISIDAT d0d

§T0Z ‘SZ-2T G924

ROTLITEDSEd EDICANI

HELSISEY AXTHS
ALNQCD AZYOLS

a7l NI SISIAYES TVHOTD J€ES

YEH JHUNESHEg SAYYW INIVS

ONI Y3LNIDLEY SAYVA INIVS
ONI 02ddny
SYEAYEET LINDWID ONIEA

NI H3J4TT qUYaNYLES JONYITEY

NI FJ4I7 CURANYLS dONWITEY

AN JI0 DOSSY SYIAUIQLAM

(YD) ONI 0D NWDHOW AWH

ONI SEIDHLYILE avd
ONI NOIIONYISNGD a3l
¥dM0d HSVHOHUNA

ONINIVIL ADNHEDV OITINd

NI SHDIAET NOILDZLCHd

VANYWY ' LLWdd

¥OCNIA

ST/S0/EC
STETEd

999718

SS9T8

P5918
£5918
25918

1s918

0S9T8

6¥9T8

8¥518

LP9T8
9%¥91I8
S¥9718

veole

£reTR

[4:4 a0

HIFWON

ADERD
i @3eg uny
ioN 3zoday




El

007006
66768

TL 86876

00" 01T

0081

EF"S0T

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeq

00° 0086
6668

£0°%0T
99 zse
| AAN=TA
g1 LE
[ 404
8¥ ELE
6T’ '85¢
6L°69
12°209°1
€L 85T
89°6¢T
T€'¥2T
Iv-ss8
s¥-gee
ZZ 0L
S8°6zE
0T"0t¢E
ZETEL
9L ¥LE
=
05'z8
[N A
AR A
[A3A
gZ'EL
£%°LTE
¥8°80L
181z
T6°S%1
£0°2¢8
08'L21
L8 TET
£6°98
S¥'98¢
90°LZT
¥ %S
§5°80T
65796
66 6L
607052
¥978L
9T'9s
LE'BL
€L 0€ge

00'0TY

00721
008

50702

LNOOKWY

EETCL
9BIcL

8TTEL
&11eL
6TITZL
6TTEL
6TTZL
6TIZL
6TTIZL
6TTZL
6TTEL
6TTZL
6TEZL
6TTZL
6eTTEL
6TTEZL
6T12L
6TTIZL
6TLZL
ELTZL
6TTIZL
6ITCL
sTTeL
ETTEL
&11ChL
&e11zZL
STTIEL
6TTZL
6TTZL
6TTIZL
eTTZL
STIZL
6TTZL
6TTIZL
6TTEL
6TTZL
6TTEL
611ZL
6TTIZL
6TTZL
6TTIZL
6TTZL
sTTIZL
ETTTL
6TTCL
&TTEL

SETEL

ZETZL
TETZL

80ZZL

#SIIL

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

S1/90/¢€
ST/80/€E
ST/390/¢
S1/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢%
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢E
ST/50/€
S1/90/¢€
sT/20/¢
ST/80/¢€
st/90/¢
ST/90/¢
§1/90/¢
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢%
S1/90/¢
91/90/¢
S1/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
S1/90/¢
ST/90/¢
S5T/90/¢
ST1/90/¢€
ST/90/E
ST/%0/¢

ST/90/€

ST1/90/¢
ST/90/¢%

ST/90/¢

HIYa

s1/90/¢

SHIY8 JOHS I4IS
SLO0E/SNOWIS

SLHOIT ULS HD 40 MMOL
HSHEUIA JLHOIUMIWYD 0142
¥ 40 g /IS NOINR 09T
AEYd  a¥ HONWY IdEd 000T
NEYd HOA (¥ HEIAWE T¥IzZ
¥ LINQ AM NOANYD 0Z¥%

€ IINN AWM NOXNYD 0TV

I8 O N S8T

¥ 0¥3Ad SOLT

Q¥ HONVY Id¥dd 008

SIHOIT L5 O 5 TES
SIHOIT 18 2 § ¢¥¢
SLHRIT IS D N 9LI
ISNOHI¥NCD IS g § 98

HE LINO L§ NIVH
(ONINIWML) 1§ 2 N I?T
SHE¥IJ I8 O N

MAYATIVE LS NOSHYD

oA LIND I8 9 8

LHDIT T¥d/¥00aL00 15 3 8
L§ D ZLE/OA 1INR 1S5 D S
FOVEYD IS € § 0T

1§ Nollns

¥¥Vd DA IS F N S02

wAn O ENIAYY TYINYAS 009
OWISVD IS O § 1z

INTd ¥IM IS HINOS MOOT
MI¥d  SHEMHIY WYS 06%
VLID  SNAWATID WYS 00§
TIVL  T%E AMH 50 116

05 L8 2 5 s0T

08 IS 2 5 £0¢

¥d IS 2 S T0%

Z/1 4OHS ¥ "0l 00T
2a74 dd TI0L OTT

Dad7g  a¥ IU0L 0ET
dOLSLSEY IS O N I8¢
LIND IS O N S%T

SHY ¥ IHOTMMINYD ZT19T
F LS XYM NOANYD 1%
HSHAWNG IHDIMMLIEYD 0192
agd gF TIOL 00T

IHDIT LS SHANOISSIWWOD DS
SLHDIT L& ALLD YINID®IA

EONYNILNIVH TYONNY

S10€ 'SE-TT 934
5102 ‘17T €24-628 NWO

WSIVAOL DA

NOILJITHDSAd FOTOANI

YALSIDIY ADTHO
ALNNOD AEYOLS

LITHULSIO TOOHDS 0D L8
w¥ad D17 SETALSAANI dDINIS

TAYHIIN ‘SNOWIS

G JEMOd DIEIDVE WIIHIS

TT NOTLIELOUWd FUIE wdddIsS

NATIY NYIdd ‘IvOHS

UCANIA

ST/S0/€0
STETHA

€93918

19918

09918

65918

859718

LE9T8

FIENON
ADEHD

s3eq uny
oN 3aodeyd



L

SZ'S80°'598

SETT9T'E

00" 95%
00"6ET

TL'9LT

00 '¥e8

TO TLg'E
98°' €85
00°00§

0§°600°T

LI 8PP 'E

00" €£E£8'TT
go-oog

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

IVLOL SADHHD

98" 1Y
ZE'EET
2E709
LA A1
Z¥188'z

00°S5T
00's€T

09°L9T
IT's

0028
00" ve8
eIt 44

T0'1L5°€
98" €55
00°005

05" %9
g0 588
00709

[4--<)

2995

[0 ]

ZT'61T
9€" €8T
Ty 80T
C5'ST%
2998

ZL 6TT
ZT 61T
99°L0T
ZT'6TT
657 LT
217611
17611
96 %21
08°0¢ET
9T %ST
08 0€ET

00"F€8'ET
00° 008

LMOOWY

00224
L8TEL
L5TEZL
LETEL
LSTZL

85TCTL
TogeL

EQZEL
[RexAIA

LETZL
LETEZL
LETZL

ITIEL
06Tl
a¥12ZL

9ETCL
QETEL
grics

SETCTL
95T2L
95TCL
98TEL
95TCL
98TCL
95TZL
SST1CL
35T2L
S8TEL
351l
95TZL
9STZL
9512l
98TZL
951ICL
95TZL
SETCL
9812L

ve0zZL
PETZL

HENTIL

5T/%0/¢
s1/90/¢
ST/90/€
ST/90/€
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢€
S1/90/¢

81/30/€
ST/20/€

S1/90/%
§1/90/¢
ST/90/¢€

S1/90/¢
§1/90/¢
ST/90/%

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
S1/30/¢€
51/%0/¢
ST/%0/¢
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
§1/950/¢
S§T/90/¢
ST/90/%
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
51/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢€
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢

ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢
2LIvd

S1/30/¢€

# 0/d

SYIYIIY SLd

dd1 TYHILE-NYISG0LT
SdVULS ‘SMEUDS-NWALS0LT
TAL TYIIAS-NUIAS0LT
L30T TYEILS-NYEd SOLT
gHYI0¥0 TLIL'ITO0D TLL'ATY
SODATIIH XLNOQD AFNOLS

AdYILAE TO000 LPG8F¥0 OF

4§70 'sZ-zT dH4d
667ZF8-LODOV HSYAT JAIJOD
NI ATVM HOLOW

$3Nd SIXWI ON

STOZ ‘S2-EL HEd

LACddns
ST0Z ‘1€ ¥EIOIDO

NOILAIEDSEd HDICANI

YILSIDAY ADTHD
ALNNOD AFHEOLS

0D ATddNS VYAVAEN NYILSIM
991 TYLNINNONIANT NYILSTM

HOVDLNOW JWOH 0D¥Vd S'TTHM

ONI ‘NW¥Id BIIA¥IS NOISIA

ONI S¥O00L ALID YINIDEIA
WNIA INAWAINOT JHCONYH SN
dWELYWAEHL

SYWOHI "¥NIWSOWL

SHSITYdYEINE AVEd NOS

WELSAS ¥II¥M QO IS

() HEINED HOINAS 0D I8

HOANIA

ST/S0/€0
STETEd

€918
TLIT8

L9178

0LOT8

699T8

89918

L2918

38318

599718

vas18

£9318

HHFWNN
ADEHD

I3eg uny
iON 130dsy



BENOISS IWWNOD
NYWEITHD
HFANSYIAL
YT TTIOULINOD
ST/90/€ TIVd MDEHD SE'580°598 IYLOL SADdHD

HOILVZIUOHLOY (NY METAEY J4C LNEWIOAIIMOMIDY




S PN P

HITTOUIAWOD

L

FLY NOILYZINOHINY ANY MEIAEY J4C INEWIDATTMONNOY
gg tor’‘zt +T2ICL PILDx
68 T0T 2T

L8 90T 0FyT $1/50/¢ NOIVINOSSNWEL Od HSYM ¥IEn/NILLIHM
08°1 SEHT S1/90/€ TEHYHAIHEOW/TIIE SANYT ONIZM ONINHYS/NILLIHM
(L R-TA SPET ST/90/¢ (%) SIHSHIAWIN ALATOOS ALYLS AN/NHLLIHM
T2 8FZ°T 9IPTT ST/90/¢€ 20 HSYM LANJIIINI 'INVL'QOOI /NALILIHM
vEUBTT 9F¥I ST/90/€  ESN0H ONILSYCH-HONNT NNV ISSM ¥Vd/NILIIHM
¥8° 1S 9EHT 5T/90/¢ SADYNS  THOAVUIV MAQ/NALLIHM
§9°S¥0'T 9¥HT §1/90/¢ AOVH/YELEC -G0S TIIH TCLIAYD/NALLIHM
00°59 90% ST/%0/¢ INEWNOITY THM-ZL¥ WYdd NOILDV-¥ILIUNSL
00" 6L 01% ST/%0/% BLISLOLT ONINIVIL
66°6% S0% ST/90/¢€ YMIIS HEOAY ANOWARY
£L7BST 80¥% ST/90/% HN TEAVEL/ WYd SINYICA NOOTY¥S HOQ Q=Y =4
007 0ET 80% ST/20/¢€ Q@ "Q/TIYD 'Y dNANY TY¥  SUNOL NO WWOD ASN 94
b6 LT BOY¥ ST/90/€ NED ¥OLISIA ¥Od HALYM JININ0S qo0d Bd
91 2T 1224 ST/90/¢ IXYL % ao04 OD¥N g34/3aNM0E50
Z6'6ET 20% S1/%6/¢ HSNEAXE WIOATNA ATHOMAAOMN - NTATNW
oos 90% §1/50/¢ SAEA MOOT DEY-NIAZNK
00 0¢€ 9%¥1 ST/%0/¢ NOTIYNLSIOAE AWG ¥SSITEW
0% 10T 320 ST/90/¢ aood OO¥N HHd/ATJANODNW
00091 SFFT ST/90/%  EOVOOVH/HIV NVIINIAWY OOWN afd/IaTddnn
L0689 3FFT ST/90/% acod HANTTA
14 1] 90% ST/90/€ SAIYId TTYM-NUEd GOLT SHEMOT - MNOSYD
Z6'I68°T 9%¥T ST/20/€ DJDE/WCOY HNINIVML IUL ANE ISEd ~SIIVND D
00°0%T 1% ST/90/¢% ¥AIO0T YHINWYWYS HSHD ACQNLS 4TIS OVVEL
00°SE% '€ IPET ST/90/€ ¥1L % SATEVL SHPZSLIOPE SHTAYLS - TEOWAYH
02 559 9BFT ST/90/E aaNM Od Ol IHDHITA UIY S0 TIOWATH
9L EE 9%pT ST/90/¢ D4 OL dI¥L aanm SNI TIAVIL HYOWAYH
89'1¢ 9¥PT ST/80/¢€ ONEY LLVH#  MOTHEAYHW SYO/NVWIIO
G2 6¢ 9% %1 ST/30/E AMNE ¥SN/aivo NEOTOD SVO/NWWIID
00 0€ 9pHT ST/90/€ SELVId SSVHE LELSEL#  SJ00TVI-WHDIOH/NIVA
8% 78T 99T S1/90/¢ aood NESOa
0o oe 234 ST/90/¢ TIDIHAA II  LT/T S¥D TIHHS ENVEQ
[+Li 21 ¥O¥ ST/90/€ H¥E AZT TO-80%E0T-0S¢ 5074 SHINALLYE HNYIA
00" 5L vo¥ §T/90/% Le/z-8z/1 FSUEA-N LI¥ ENYEQ
1T S8BT LO¥ ST/90/% MOHS TEAVYL Y1 ¥IE0 Qg
50°LS L% ST/90/¢ MOHS TEAVHL VI dvd TYYEAa34 JHL aa
SZ'8¢ LOY sT/90/¢ MOHS "MEAYMI W1 ¥INITANG QIAY EHL dd
00°99 LOD S1/90/¢ MOHS TEAVML ¥ JI¥S¥IV ZOHYL-ONEY dg
Y2 2y LO® ST/90/¢ MOHS THAVEL W1 HOYAE DNOT-9¥ aa
BO" €L LO¥ ST/90/€ MOHS "THAVAL ¥ STUELOE IIVAH ad
TP TE 60% ST/90/€ SHITdAns LOdEd H2IZI0 MD
66T 607 ST/90/¢ SWELSAS HEOGY MD
00°0€T 99T ST/50/¢ WOD TOOMDOT -IANHHINI LIY ~NIASN'D
£6° 28 9%%T ST/S0/€ HYLS D S 2Lt -LANYHINI LIY -NIAZN'D
00 0L 9bPT S1/90/% ENYTHIONGINYWIIO/ISdNE YANN- IHENYIHIONG
INFWAYA TUYD TYIDUAWWOD ENO STTEM £%
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNYEL TINA NOILdT¥DSEA # EDIOQANT I43d-aNnd HOANIA FITUON
auvo og
HALSIDEY auUy) ESYHOENG ST/P0/€0 ¢ ®3eq uny
1 abeg ALNNOD ATHOLS L508¥%sdd ON 3Jxodsy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

‘ ; '
Meeting date: 3/ [7/ AN Estimate of time required: E wxun

Agenda: Consent [X ] Regular agenda[ ] Public hearing required | |

1. Title: Reno RE Ventures Refund for correction of building size

2. Recommended motion  Approve

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Telephone:

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE

(/171777 m 26 South B Street

’ P.0. Box 494

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
(775) 847-0904 Fax
Assess0r@storeyCounty.org

Memo to: Storey County Clerk-Treasurer
Storey County Commissioners

March 2, 2015

Re: APN 005-041-24
Reno RE Ventures LLC

It was recently brought to our attention that the above referenced property (Randa) had a
discrepancy in the size of the building. We originally showed the size of the building being
56’x1000°. After physically re-measuring the building, it is actually 54°x1000°. I am requesting
a refund for the 2014-15 tax year as follows:

Previous 2014-15 Asscssed Value $7,110,731

Corrected 2014-15 Assessed Value $6.711,290

Difference of $ 399,441

Tax rate x _ .034607

Refund due = $13,823.45
Thank you,

Jana Seddon, Assessor

Storey County is an Equal Opportunicy Provider




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for February 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is aftached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




00° oo- [ede (1] 00" el 00" 0o* TANNE TTY TYLOL

00" oo” [\['N 00" 00" oe’ oo 00" ONITIOH STXYL dIEND3AS 006
00" ' oo” oo” 00" 00" oo" [ ONIQTIOH SEXYL QIUNJESNA 008
-0L°TSE '9TT oe” oc” 00" 00" 00°9E2'€ oo- -0L LBT'ZET aIv TYNLOW 0LZ
-€6° €08 ‘T oc” [N 00° 00" 9Z'20L" Y vo” -6T° 505 ¥ ADNESREWE HHIA 052
-E0°%6L°098 (1 oo T6°TLS'T BEE£59 ' IZE 60°T19'0E -9T T0L TLE -1E 626 ZEY 10I¥ISIO HEId 0SE
-LL70TL 509 ce” oc” -9¢" ¥9z 69°59€'52 68°TLS'SE -€2°956'LY -SL BE¥BOY NCISSIWWCO WSI¥AOL Ja 0€T
-8 PEL T80T co" 00’ 00" oo- 0o- [ ~LB ¥ELEBD'T 13A00da TIVY DA 0ZZ
ZUBES 6 00" 0o’ 00" 00" 00" oc’ ZO'865°26 anNnd 5T IV, S.JJIYEHE 012
~£6° 009 68T oo" 00" -ZE 900 'ET 00" TL BHE’'8E -DETSTE ES -ZT1°89€ 29T SINVS TwdIaHd 90g
-£B 666°ZS5'T 89" 00 00" oo 00" 00" -EB'666255'T ROWHAYd IdL 00T
96" E€0T'T 0o vo- oo” 00" 00" 0o° 96" €01 ¢ annd ¥avd 06T
[N hLN 00" 00" oo" 00" 00" no- LEN THL 68T
-60°06LBE 00" 00" 00" 00" oo" -00° LBY -60°E0T BE Annd LANGD EOTLISAC (8T
-S6°BIET 00" oo’ 00" 00" 00" -E6°T9Z 0T BE B¥5 R INEAIDOY INEDIANT ST
~99° Z68 'SE oo 00" 00" 00" 00" -00°999 -99°9%Z 'SE ZAN0D IDTHISTA 08T
[N 80" 0o oo 00" vo" ve" 00" Oavod HOIIWZNDEY ? ¥Ivd SLT
-91E6L “f8T 00" 00" 0o 00" 05" LL9'E ~SF L¥LIEIY -TZ TTE'ELE ELYIS 0L1
~BE 658 6L 00" 00" -56°10Z 00" 91" £0€ ‘0T ~45 GE0°9 -20°'ST6 €6 annd ADOTONHDEL 59T
-8Y TLLILE oo 00" 00" 00" 6Z 950 LS -T0 951'66 -¥L TT9'SS 193Q TOOHIS 09T
-G£ 086906 00" 00" 00" oc” 6V 62V 96T ~00°L9E'FIS -%8° Y0 68% TODHDS 05T
-00 0EL 00" 00° oo* oo° 00" -00°'0% -00°089 I4N00 9 0T
-86°L¥Z G5BT 00" 00" oo" . 00" S8 EELTOY ~0T §50°'€9% -€L'9Z6'E66'Z 09¥Yd HTTEM QNOE YaSO SET
-6B°9¥6 ‘¥FT 00° 00- -6L"GEY 657 TZO'8 Z9 LD 'S -ETTTLI'TE -88°z0% 922 PINES EATALD YINIOWIA OFT
00" oo- 00" 00" oo" 00" 00" 00" ALID VINIDJIA JO NMOL 0ZT
-00°099 00" 00" 00" oc" oo’ 00° -00°093 TITE Q109 40 NMOL 0TT
-00°000°000°T 00" 00" oo” 60" - 00° oo- -00° 000 '000°'T NOLLVZITIEYIS 00T
~95 LBZ'STL’T 00° 00" -9Z BES'E TR 9L6°FT 06" 8TL'9T STLTLLE'RY -0E7LLO 96T T WALSAS ¥AIYM 060
-96°ELE "BFE'T 00" 00" 0c” 00’ oo’ -¥6°€01'8T -Z0 698 '0ZE'T AN FENIINELEVHANT 080
-1% DBI ‘656 00" 00" oe” 0c” 98" 9T0“6LT ~00° 000 '08 -LE LET'BSO'T SLOEAMON TYLIAYD 0L0
~¥R° €89 BT 00" 00" STV bEY 00" 00" -9T SPZ ' BT ~LT VPE '6ZT NOILISINOOV INAWIINDH 090
-00° 000 00T 00" 00" L1 00" 00" 00" -00°000 00T FOIANIS 050
G6E €09°ST 00" 00" oc” 0o og- 00" BL E09 ST aI¥ TUALOW S50
-58° 525 '0EL 0o0- 00" 60" 00" oc” 00° -58° 576 '0ZL IDTALSIO HHTd B0
-06°9EEY0T 00" 00" oe” 00" 00 00" -06°9EE ' FOT ADNADYIWT FAIL SE€0
SE'¥597S6E 00° 00" [ 00" [N 00" € ¥69 'G6Z TATI OEO
EXA: 144 00" 00" 0e" oo" 00" R 007052 NOLIOLILSTE $EQ
-08 TSL'SEP'T 00" 00" SLT B9 6 2% 209 'se 0L 9T6"T ~Z0°§05'L¥ -SG9 GLE'SLY'T SaY0d 0Z0
-00' %1 00" 00" 06" 00" [N 00" -00° 5T ¥IL- HONWISISSY INIDIGNI ST0
-58°1%5'90% 00" 00" [N 00’ 69" BLG'E -¥Z 9989 -PETPSLIZOS TYOTAIW LINADIANI 010
-LV EI6EVR'S 00" 00" -I8 ¥GB €T ¥1'ZRT LTS 90" TS0 TLE -p8TEBT'EHZ'Z  -Z0° 960 98T 'S TYHINTD 100
007002 00° 00" o’ 00" 00" 00" 007002 HOSSASEY  HEWD ALLAE 506
0o 008°C 00" 00" oe’ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°2 JATHARS HSYD ALIEA P06
00°00T°T 00° 00" oo” 0o LI 00" 00°00T°T HSYD ALLEd (06
06 GEY 00" 00" oG’ 00" 6" 00" 0L GEF SNIOD dT0 106
0L Y68 'BLT'S 00" 00" [N 00" 00° 00° 0L PEEBLL'E INNODDY dIDT BIVLS 96T
0S'TOT'6ST L 00° 00" oe” 00" 00" 00" 0S"Z0Z'6ST'L LHMEYN AENOW 0DV §TTaM TET
82 669'520°% 00° 00" ¥I'ST9°6T -6R'TOB ZLE  -L0°BZI'SYS'T PO ETE'S6Z'F  HF 002'6u0’¢ LNODOY DD ODEYA STIIM 66T
00" 00" 00" 0c- 00" oc” oo° 00" SATYE ALNAA0Ed ¥ 40 ° 967
8o 00" 00° oo" oo 06° 00" 00" SOWYID MNYE SSINISNG £61
5 OLE'ERL 0o° 00" co- 00" oc” 00" VET9LEEVL MNYH NI HSYD S6T
L8 TE6 D 00" 00" 06" 0o° oc’ 00" 4187 TE6'9 ONIGTIOH L¥NOD IDTHISTIA ¥6T
00°00Z'0D66°T 00" 00" oo [LN 06” 0o- 00°00Z ‘066 'Z HSYD YOS ODUYA STTIM £6T
-06° 26T 00° 00" oc” 00" 0g0° 00" -06°FZ6 T FONVENENI HLTYEH 26T
IONYIVE ONIGNE 400 SUFASNVEL NI SUZ3SNVEl  SUEAONOA Nenor STI0dAdd SINIWNAGENESIA  SIIE0ad qu¥Mand -ivd TNOILdTHES53d IDY

S10Z/Z0 ¥Od
LEEKS ONIDNWTVE X IHLNOW
QNIINNODDY S«HIUNSVYALL 6T:SZIBC SI/60/€C uny
T @beq PIENSYELL ALNONOD ATHOLS 00TZuL :oN 3xcday




YS06L'0VET $ L5°0¢2°S § LUGST 5 [SM99'ST § o@'ESKS § - $ OT'E6P'ELE & T6¢O0E S £610C0L & PC9T89 S SLS65EF $ 9USPZ'PE § TO96I'66 § O0LSE'VIS § O00'VZZ'E9¥ § TTETO'MSL 5 IWEOLaNwHD
- 5 - s - 5 - g - $ - $ 15102d
- § IS xd
- $ - $ - s - s - $ - $ 1510 %d
OE'SBE'SZ0T § 0 - 5 - 5 - 5 - $ £4'P99°69T & EG'TOF'T 5 OT'E/9% § OWGITE § TOLLS'ST § 9RBLOSE  § ZUSSYEEL § TO'8T0'ZSS $  1SIA2d™%d
JsnA
BY'EEE'T9Z $ ISOLL'S $ 00T § IST99ST § 9090E & - S SST6LUE § OSTTEE  § bSOWOT S EVEE9 § ZLOGLTT § LSLOVE § LEOPD'OT $ BE'WROTS § TLGZOEY §  ¥6'OZEGS $  D3SNNIVYLOL
00T [ Juawied LAl
£8'905'65Z § ESLBT'S § 08'Z9S'ST §  Lp9TT 3 LOESSLE  $ 8TOIE $ TOPEQD'T $ SOE89  $ SETLTT $ 6YSHYE § 80LLEE 5 EE9TLTS & TLGI0ES § SEEST'ES 3 STOZ/TOZ
S8'5Z8T 5 ©6'TE $ L1486 § 656LT 5 - $ BYEET $ $6T 5 £5'9 § BEV S LEWL § 88TZ $ BT'E9 $ SO'BZE 5 - $ BSwLL §  HOlYd WOl
- S vIOZ/ETOZ
S'SZRT § w6IE $ L2186 $ 686 0§ - $ 8bGEZ § 86T § €59 $ BE'D $ LEWL $ 88T $ 6UE9 $ SO'BZE § (35743 $ {e303gng
05'2LT'T $ ETER § SE'69 S ETLIT 5 TEL9T 4 8ET $ 0oY $ LOE S vT'IS S SE'ST S orby S ZVOET $ g ¥rs s eToz/TTIOT
PE'BET 5 LTy 5 18'2T 5 89WZ $ £6'0E $ 9to $ 980 § 50 $ 996 5 veE $ e $ 09ty s #9°00T §  ZToz/Tioz
12314 $ ERE [ Y1 § vlEL $ LT 4 veo $ 9.0 $ 150 $ 59'g $ 98T § 98¢ S LT8E 5 0z'08 $  TTOZ/OTOT
YE'PE s g9'g $ 88T $ TTE 3 655 $ w0 S £T0 3 20 S PET $ oro $ Pl $ GBS s 68'ET §  otogfeooe
99'59 $ 60T S STE S TVIL s 6L $ 9¢o § BLO H 82 $ vLo $ 1T $ T60T g 05'sT §  600Z/8002
- $ 800Z/L00T
HOSSISSY
99'ELT'090'T § - § LT8ST § - S 08LVI'S § - S ©B'SE0'9OT § ZLBYE'T $ GCBYSY S IVIIOE $ E0°66LTS $ BSO0Z'ST § SLSL0vy § 0S'/99°872 §  BTVET'BGE §  9T'BLO'ZYT $  S1VLOL EHOd3Y
- 5 pasnaag punjay
99'TLZ'090'T § -~ § LT'8ST & - § ogLPTS § - $ PESED'S9T $ TLBPET $§ 6TELS't § IVAYD'E § EO'GELTS $ B5°002°ST § BISIO'MY § 0S'L99'8IT § BTWET'BEE §  9TBLOTLT $ Q3¥ND3s WLOL
YELGEDSOT § - $ - $ Zr'E00t § ET'OEY'SAI 5 ES'SPETT § EESESP $ OUBOD'E § ERTLY'IS $ SHEOT'ST § GEBUS'Er $ VLOIT'BZT 3 BTPETBEE §  STRALOPL § ST/ IvIOL
TTHST s 2414 $ 070 § {90 $ Svo S 8YL $ ETT $ srg 3 ZYEE 5 §6'82 s ssassy jeldadg
TOEPTIIS0'T S ZTE00'Y  § 98'609'ST § EESPE'T $ PTSESY § STPOQ'E § SES99TS § CTIVUST § pEI9EEr § ZELLO'BIT § BTVET'BEE $ TZ'689°0FT $  5I0Z/rIOZ
ST'OTL'E H - s - s - ¢ BUPYIT $ LS50 § BTE $ ReTr § IL'TL % 0eeeT $ ETLE $ 6ELOT $ 90'955 § - § OUOLET §  HONd WLOL
68'886'% [ - 3 - $ - S £9TEF § - [ 214 s 981 [3-T4-] 144 $ 159L $ 0522 $ 1059 $ TELEE s - $ GOO6L $  PI0Z/ETOZIVIGL
$5955Y |eloads
EZTEP & 4 144 3 99T § 9.9 S sy § iver $ 052T $ L0 § TELEE § 60964 $  PTOZ-ETOZ
9E"LTL'T H L5 s VAR 6Y'6ST § EET $ 95 $ E78 § EL6Y & ESHT § 2ETY § SbeTZ s - s TOVIS g IejoMing
08'TLE s PPRET § 68'9¢ $ ZED 5 ot § 890 $ 0S'IT S 6EE S 86 $ 8L05 s - $ 10'0ZT 4 ET0T-TTOTIMOL
ssossy [Bpads
vr'8ET § 6998 $ ZEo § o $ 690 5 0§17 S 6EE § 86 § &L05 S 10°0ZT 3 £102-210Z
0E'620't 5 STEIRE § LLTEQT 5 060 S e § 96§ § 69EE $ 166 § 6987 5 £9'8Y1 $ 62'LYE $  600Z/800T
92'62E 5 oTEEL  $ ES'PT g ITo § EEQ $ 19T $ vy s EET § S8'€ § 8661 5 TL'8Y §  BOOT/L00T
WI0L %Z W/ LINdYAD %9 4/v SALLIUNIA  Peghed jdl  HINI/INNL HiNOA 0% aNI G3In anl ILVLS Nov dvd aa HO§ 40 HOS a9 15ndnt 1YYINID HIWNSVIL
591 9059€-100  ©OLVE-TO0 0o 00z 05z T00 S8T oTo 0Lt 050 091 0sT 00S-E00 il

STOZ AHYNHE3S 40 HINOQW 3HL 403 TYA OV




69 6% SI/€T1/E aav¥ HIAOTAWH dNSNI TYLNEJ TZTO06 00 66T ovvreE  Hd

IT°€29 ST/€1/¢ HONVANSNT JATT £TT006 00 66T GETPPE U
CLTBSE T ST/€1/2 HONVANSNI NOISIA ZTTI006 00 661 BEFPE U
06°529°9 ST/ET/C AONYHNSNT TYLNHET TTTIO006 00 681 LEPPE ¥4
Z¥F EZI0'T ST/0€/T r OHYS ‘SSEH 2TT 00 66T TEPPE U
TIL°0T PT1/ST/8 YO/ NOILDATIOD #Hid AJTHHAHS ST9006 00 661 TECZHE ¥ud
¥8 T8E sT/0Z/%T DONI ODaEM 608TOT 00 66T 99G6T8 D
P GOL'T ST/0Z/2 IOEYECD 40 1ddAG ALVIS VM SSYVO¥ 00 66T £95T8 MO
00" LEE ST/0E/Z CAA SONYIHDIH YINIDYUIA CELEOT 00 65T Z9STI8 XD
00°0SE'T sT/0Z/C SHANLNIA ALID YINIDIIA 165%0F 00 66T TS2ST8 D
00 9%% S1/08/2 ONT S¥N0L ALTD YINIDAIA £68¢0F 00 661 09518 MO
L% GSTT ST/08/% DIDA £86C0F 00 661 65518 XD
8Z "T89 sT/0Z/%€ UOLVAHTH dNIANIESSAHL 69L00T 00 66T 955T8  AD
0§°602 s1/02/2 SESTAAEALNT ¥VId NAS ZE8E0V 00 66T $SST8 MO
89°229 ST/0E/E 2d MOTO40M ¥ NIHAALS EESHOT 00 66T £9ST8 A0
00 05% s1/02/e AEYH dIQIAVILS 8v8T0Y 00 651 ZSST8 D
8€°095°9 st/0e/e (DA) BHINED MOINAS OD I8 9ZLTIOT 00 661 TISST8 D
G0 G2 sT/0Z/2 HONVINGWY NIYLNOOW AMD0d GESTOT o0 661 ZFPST8 MO
00- 22 s1/oe/e a OTHEHONY ‘TINTMLEd S68EL0Y 00 66T 8ZST8 D
TI¥ 8¢5 a1/02/% DNI LOdHEd H2I440 Z8LEZOT C0 66T £TST8 M0
8E €85 st/oz/e D77 DNILTIASNOD NOLYON €E9THO¥ 00 66T TZSTE D
00" 0se s1/02/2 ¥ SAHIHD ¥ AATYHES VAYASN 0GZT0T 00 661 0ZST8 M0
00052 st/o0z/e JALIWIT AQ SHOHGNN YIVAHRN TSTEO0T 00 66T 8IST® MO
00 00E st/0z/¢T NSEY SAHIHD JdId YAVAHN QECEOT 00 661 LTST8 ¥D
0P GL6°T st/oz/e ALTHENDHES ILNEWAOTIWE AZN S9ZT0T 00 66T FTST8 MO
BLOGRE L s1/02/¢ SANNOYD 3 2ATE NIWAY ABN BZZTIOT 00 661 ZTST8 M0
£0°GTT ST/0Z/2 BAVMOEVH FSNCHANQOW TLF00T 00 66T 0TIST8 D
00" 00€ sT/0Z/% qHEOAATTID ' HAAOW 685F0% 00 661 80STE D
96" %€ sT/0zZ/C VAVHYL ‘NYDINW 6T9C0% 00 66T LOST8 M2
0T"960°80T sT/02/% 02 JOLOW THOH THYHOIW LSBEZOT 00 66T 90518 M0
LG €92 stT/02/¢ 27T7 SILNIAH "NTE dIndIita ZOTH0¥F 00 66T €0ST8 MO
00°G981T°Z st/oz/eT 2T SINAAZR ANTd IINdIT ZOTVOY 00 66T Z0ST8 MO
S0 98¢ st/oec/e DNIDYHWIOUDIKW IUASEI HOIH ¥8600T 00 66T £€6%T8 ¥MD
00" %T st/0Z/2 g LN ‘NISUYYH Z6ST0F 00 66T T6%T8 D
00°09T ST/02/¢T YOAD 8TBZOT 00 66T LBFTE D
88 €% ST/0E/E SNOILLFIOS SNd DESH 031500 02000T 0C 66T LL¥T8 MO
SL°Z0S st/o0e/e ALID NOSHYD A0 ALID SZTS00T 00 66T CLFTR D
00°SL S1/02/2 SIMIT LLODS ‘rIIHdENd TLIEOT 00 66T 99%T8 A
00° 52 st/oe/eT YOAEAL ‘HNYETIEdAV LBSTOF 0C 66T 65%T8 D
98°Z¥99LT st/oe/z DONI SHEAQW HIYYH M¥Y Z¥S¥0¥ 00 667 PSYT8 MO
9z Z0L’'T ST/90/¢ LOdE H¥Id SMOOYIEW dAIMDNAL Z8sv0¥ 0C 6671 Z¥¥18 MO
C0"8¢ ST/90/T a OTHDNY ’INIULHI S68E0F 00 6671 8T¥PT8 M2
00°Z0T’'TT ST/90/2 ODVN 89TTOT 00 661 FTOFPT8 D
097 L9T ST/60/1 SNT NYTd J0IA¥ES NOISIA TEFPFOF 00 661 €TTT8 A
00 6%T ST/60/T DNI DISDCTA™OD LLOEOY 00 661 FPII8 D
TO TL9'E ¥1/92/21 YNIA INSWAINOH J¥0ONYd S0 BEGZOT 00 661 STIT8 A
6€7° 606 ?1/92/2T ONI FdIdA S NOLMEN™ 9LYPO0T 00 66T 9%¥0T8 3D
0066 FL/21/2T (ONTH) SNTd SAI¥ELIVE LEBEE 00 6671 81608 MO
£1°SZL F1/92/TT DONI 0D AfddAS Dard JEO¥dEd S8TEO¥ 00 66T oe808 M0
00°0S0°T PT/FT/TT O ANVYA NOLXVH SHPSPOV 00 66T 9gL08 D
05 99S FT/TE/0T I 0D EDNYNIE TYNOISSIACHd F90%0% 00 6671 L¥908 D
05 €8 T/TE/0T ONI aNvaavodd IL0ods LOH EGLEOT 00 661 ZT908 MO
€L°TES FL/LT/OT DIOA £86E0F 00 86T 29508 D
98" TIT¢ ¥L/e0/01 I 0D EDNYNIE “I¥NOISSHICUd Fo20P0% 00 6671 z0¥08 MO
Junowy 83ed o9y sweyN 9sAoTdng/Iopussy # uosisd besg yued # osyup di

st/ez/z - 00/00/0 woOIg

666666 Ubnoxyuz T #09UD woaxd

syoayD buTlpuelsing

DNILNAODOV S.¥IdNSYHAL GTITH:I8¢ ! 2WIL uny GI/60/€0 @ 238 UNY
T 3beq ALNOOD ATHOLS Z6LTIg :oN axodey




£0° €86 "05¢E FTRIOL

£0E86 '0SE 1 [el0L yued

P8 CEL st/¥z/t NI #4I7T JI¥aNYLsS dpNYITH 0EVVOT 00 66T 69518 da
Z¥-2T0'T ST/LE/T L DEIS ‘85HH Z1T 00 66T L9%¥E ¥4
00008 st/Le/e LECTH DOSSY WALHDIA HUIA 108006 00 661 99%¥E  Hud
05 £6% : S1/LZ/T £ON SEEIANIONH ONIIVHHEIC 005006 00 66T S9%FE  dUd
95 98¥% st1/Le/e SHNG NOINA/HEWNDSAY ZoF006 00 66T FP9%FE  Ud
£9°8ES ST/Le/e XYL ¥HLAY SNI HSYM/JHGANE LOEODG 00 66T £E9FFE  dUd
00" G4 ST/LE/ST 0D SNI "dIT DIAIDYd £0E006 00 661 z9%%c ¥4
8€°LSE st/Le/e XYL VLAY DVIIAY/CHA dWE Z0E006 00 661 19%%E€ ud
69°668 S1/LZ/T N¥Id S¢1T OV1dY/CGHO dWH T0E006 00 66T 09%%Ee 44
059181 si/Le/e dNO¥D “SNI QUCALNYH HHIL 002006 00 66T 65vFE ¥4
£€L°08 s1/LE/E GZT "SNI HAIT TYINCTOD TOZ006 00 66T 8S¥FE ¥4
G9°0L ST/L2/T LNACIDOY TYINCTOD 00Z006 00 661 LS¥PE  ud
PP 8 S1/L2/T daV¥ FIAROTAWH UNSNI NOISIA 221006 00 66T 9svHe A4
69°6% sT/iLe/T aav FALOTAWE HNSNT TYINIQ 1ZI006 00 66T G6FFE  ¥d
§8°995 si/Le/e dNind AFA0TAWE /TYOTTHN LOT006 00 66T PSPFE M4
00°008 si/et/e LZZ¥H# DO0SSY YILHDIA EdI1d T0S006 00 6671 18F%€ ¥I
¥¥°8 ST/ET/T aav AAACTAWE dANSNI NOISIA ZZTI006 0C 661 TPFPPE  dMd
JUNOUY 33eQ MOIYD sweN asAoTdug/Iopusa # uocsasd beg yueg # ¥oouo di

ST/62/2 - 00/00/0 woag

666566 ybnoaun T #AOBD wWoadg

syosyn bBurtpuelsano

DONTINOOIOV SadddNSYHEL ST T#:80 : =WIL uUnd GI/60/T0 @ 23eg UNy

z shbea ALNANOD AHIOLS Z9LTag :oN Jxodsy




50°596'%

S0°596 "¢
0T O0v
Q0" 0¥

£6°081
9% " 8%
v6' ST
EE"L

86°§

00° 5T
00" LyE
S8LT

JuRomY

ST/TE/E

666666 UBNOIYL
syosyD Burpue3sing

E abea

P TRI0L
FTelol vued
60/%T/2T HILTI NVOTHEWY IS¥Id
FI/ET/9 ODNYW | KHAUON
PI/E1/9 d IEVEIHEa CITYD0n
$1/91/4 DNI DIDOTHIOD
?1/Te/E AEN A0 DOSSY §,d055d55Y
PI/L0/E ONI DISOTINOD
PI/LO/E Jd0 JIEWVHD AHTTVA NOSHED
€T/TO/TT HYRAO9Ed ‘ yaaNag
£T/8L/0T NATEH A¥YW "HEDIHED
€T/¥0/0T dADHa AFN
£ET/0E/6 HAYS ¥ SSTID MDOT M ¥ D
£T/90/6 MOTEIVE ANASOA ' RETINWS
£1/60/8 ONI aNyaavodd 10ds LOH
ci/8e/9 T0AD
€T/%T/9 HYAQHAJ 'daaNad
£T/S2/T ¥ OLAYIDQ 'YISHHD
£T/€0/T {oD} IANYA0Ud HIVIS Ig
ZI/0E/1E STH0d ' HANAYE
ZT/01/8 dT ANYd0dd SVDIYHWY
IT/%0/TT ONI HDIA¥ES TYDIET VAYAIN
Ti/te/® Fondd LENHIEYOHEC
0T/ZT/E ¥Ed ‘avEd AANO¥D  ¥RATIN4
60/08/1TT HIAJISHA ‘HIMANT
60/9T/1 AAVID CONTTHEA
80/TO/L YNILSIVA ‘L1Od
80/T0/L HOINA 'HELIVMMONG
B0/61/S AETYA I NIAEM
80/81/¢ SNYQT HWOH ATIMANINAOD
Lo/f81T/eT DT SYENINYd Sd9
ajyeqg Jo9uD swen sodordur/xopusa
- oomoo\o WOIT
HoBYD WoXg

DNIINRODOY SwdEANSYHYL
ALNNOD AHAGLS

¥YT:92:80

£8E00T
688E0F
CSP¥0¥
LLOEDY
T90EQT
LLIEDY
SETE0Y
6S6EDT
COEROY
¥eZ%0¥
S£00T

6LZTOY
TSLEOV
QL300T
656E0T
BEGEOF
B6EB66

£L90V0Y
6%6E0%
69ZT0T
T89E0¥
SPEZO0Y
GEZTEOY
8LFTOY
S8Qgey
£5080F%
S66T0F
S6TTOY
6ERZOY

00 S&T
00  S87T
00  S6T
C0 S6T
00 S6T
00 S5T
¢0 S6T
GO S6T
0 S6T
00  S6T
00 S61
€0  s6T
C0 S6T
00 SaT
GO 56T
00 SeT
00 S6T
00 56T
00 S6T
00  S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 GS6T
00 S6T
00 Sel
00 S6T
00 SeT
00  S6T

# uosaag beg yueg

: Bwrl Ny

ST/60/20
Z9LTId

IIS59 dA
8868, MD
$968L AD
0IL8L MR
STZ8L D
ZET8L Mo
€ZTEL XD
SLOLL MDD
£L69L N
GLBSL  HD
S¥99L  MD
T098L MO
Z6EZ9L D
TTBGL D
€995, D
STS¥L  AD
ZREPL M
¥20%L AD
§662L MDD
£960L MO
LZF69 D
ARA" LT ]
8EES9  MD
SE£9Z9 M
S6809 MO
TEQ09 D
EERDY  AD
07855 M
6£T6S MDD

# ooup di
3 o83eJ uny

1oN Azoday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: '5] 17 { | S Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
[ move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

3, Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: . None

District Attorney

3. Reviewed by: /&7 /&y
x__ Department ,‘{.

Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginess

P O Box 526 * Virginia City NV 89440 + (775) B47-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office March 9, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the March 17, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. CCATT, LLC - Contractor / 2000 Corporate Drive ~ Canonsburg, PA (telecommunications)

B. BLUESCOPE CONSTRUCTION, INC. —~ Contractor / 1540 Genessee Street ~ Kansas City, MO
(contractor)

SMC CONSTRUCTION CQ - Contractor / 290 Gentry Way #1 ~ Reno (contractor)

JAMES S, BRYANT, INC. - Contractor / 12360 Westridge Drive ~ Reno (contractor)

SKY SCENES MULTIMEDIA —HB/ 1771 Harte Road ~ VCH (consultant)

JIK ENTERPRISES — HB / 222 Musket Road ~ VCH (consultant)

TMW TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - 200 South Virginia Street ~ Reno (operations management)

QEECO

Inspection Required

ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osbome, Planning Dept, Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

I. Title: Recommendation to award contract to successful bidder for the construction of the
Gold Hill Train Depot.

2. Recommended motion: I move to award contract to the successful bidder for the
construction of the Gold Hill Train Depot in the amount of (TBD.)

3. Prepared by: Deny Dotson
Department: Virginia City Tourism Commission Telephone: 847-1114

4. Staff summary: PLEASE NOTE THAT BIDS FOR THIS PROJECT WILL BE OPENED
ON 03/12/2015 AT 2:00PM. THE BID TABULATION SHEET WILL MADE AVAILABLE
TO YOU PRIOR TO THE COMMISSION MEETING DATE.

The project includes the renovation of the Gold Hill Train Depot. This entails the construction of
ADA compliant restroom(s), access doors, catering area, and a complete wrap-around deck
complete with railing. The cost of this project is estimated at $70,000 - $80,000.

3. Supporting materials:

e Contract Documents are available for reference at the Commissioner’s Office
e Bid Tabulation Sheet (when available after Bid Opening)

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: YES Fund: Rail Bond Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

0. Board action:
[l Approved

0 Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

e

Agenda [tem No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 17, 2015 Estimate of time required; 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [} Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the second reading of Ordinance 14-261, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change the name to Brothels,
amending the procedure for revoking a license, and changing requirements on work cards, and
providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the second reading of Ordinance 14-261 amending
Storey County Code chapter 5,16 Prostitution.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Tel: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: Ordinance 14-261 was introduced by the Board on its November 12, 2014
meeting with the understanding that staff would work to give the Board their suggestions on how to
amend the ordinance. The Board has held several public hearings on the ordinance and continued the
matter to this meeting. A working group, including the Sheriff, the County Manager, representatives
of the brothel, and attorneys, have continued to work on the language of the ordinance during this
time and have agreed on this redrafted ordinance.

The request is to have the Board to take public comment on the ordinance and to pass the
ordinance. The issues that have been resolved (shown as underlined blue italics) include: 1) the
succession language for licenses, 2) allowing prostitutes to stay segregated at the brothel, for up to
48 hours, until they receive medical clearance, 3) clarifying requirements for the approval of a
brothel manager by the licensing board, 4) including the federal requirements of I-9 as an acceptable
ID in section 5.16.220 B (1), 5) agreeing on a process to deal with issues of immigration status.

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 14-261

6. Fiscal impact: None

57. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[ Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——
o ]

Agenda Item No.
Agenda Item No.




Ordinance No. 13-261

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change
the name to Brothels, amending the procedure for revoking a license,
exempting financial institution lenders from application requirements, and
changing requirements on work cards.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change
the name to Brothels, amending the procedure for revoking a license,
changing requirements on work cards, and
providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:
SECTION I: Chapter 5.16 Prostitution is amended as follows:

Chapter 5.16
Prostitution Brothels

5.16.010 Declaration of public policy on privilege permit business.

A. isfound-and-declared The board of county commissioners finds and declares that the
public health, safety, morals and welfare of the inhabitants of the county require the regulation
and control of each brothel, as a privilege permit business, the licensing of which is granted in
the sole discretion of the board (as-defined-belowy) and the regulation and control of each person
with an ownership interest in, who is engaged in, who is associated with or who is in control of
the such business, including the local general manager er-managersifany-thereof.

B. It is unlawful to practice prostitution, to allow acts of prostitution or sex-for-hire services,
to solicit business for a prostitute or to procure any person for the purpose of prostitution, except
as permitied by tieensed-and-conductedinaccordanee-with this chapter.

C. Any license issued under the provisions of this chapter is a revocable privilege and the
holder does not acquire any vested rights to the permit. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.020 Definitions.
When used in this chapter, the following words and terms are defined as follows: shallhave
E o ibed to thein i thi o
"Applicant" means any person, including a trustee of an inter vivos trust, a director, officer or
shareholder of a corporation, or a member or manager and owner of a limited liability company

Draft 3-17-15




applying to the board for a license under the provisions of this chapter.

"Board" means the Brothel Licensing Board of Storey County consisting of the board of three
Ccounty Ecommissioners and the Ssheriff of Storey County.

"Brothel" means a business engaged in prostitution, sex-for-hire services, and all associated
activities allowed and or approved under this chapter.

"Escort” means any person who, for a compensation of any type, accompanies any other
person to or about social affairs, places of entertainment or amusement, or who consorts with
others about any place of public resort or within any private quarters outside of a brothel.

"Escort service" includes any person, business or agency which, for compensation of any
type, furnishes or offers to furnish escorts, also known as "outdating."”

"Licensed operation" means a brothel duly licensed and operated in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter.

“Operational control” means the control of or the ability to control any substantial business
decision involving a brothel.

“Premises” means the brothel building, accessory buildings used by customers, and area
within the fenced enclosure, if any, of the building.

"Work card" means the card issued by the sheriff to each employee and to each prostitute
authorizing them to work at a licensed operation. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.030 Prostitution permitted—Gomplirnee-with-previsiens:
Prostitutionpermitted: The operation of a licensed brothel within the county in accordance

with the provisions of this chapter does not constitute a public nuisance or an offense to public
decency. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1}

5.16.040 Powers of the licensing board.

A. The board has the ismade-and-constitutes-the-full-and sole authority to grant a permit to
operate a brothel, and the sole authority to make, alter and rescind all necessary regulations
setting forth the terms and conditions under which seeh permits may be applied for, the terms
and conditions under which such permits shall may be granted, transferred, revoked or canceled,
where sueh brothels shal may be located;-within the county, and any and all other regulations
necessary regarding the conditions under which the brothels may be allowed to operate.

B. It shali-be is the duty of the board to carry out terms of the provisions of this chapter, and
to see that this chapter is faithfully enforced.

C. Powers of the board shal include, but shall are not be limited to, the power to:

1. Receive all license and general manager applications. submitted under the-previsions-of
this-chapter;

2. Investigate all applicants. under-the-provisions-ofthis-chaptes;

3. Grant or refisse to grant the license. provided-for-inthis-chapter;

4. Approve or disapprove a general manager for a licensed operation.

4 5. Receive complaints concerning alleged violations of this chapter.

5 6. Restrict, revoke or suspend licenses for cause after a hearing. In an emergency the
board may issue an order for immediate suspension or limitation of a license, but the order must
state the reason for Suspenszon or lzmzfanon and aﬁord the lzcensee a hearmg Revelee:

issued-under-the terms

Draft 3-17-15




efthis-chapter:
6 7. Exercise any-preper the power and authority necessary to perform the duties assigned

it, - 3
7 8. Hear appeals from enforcement actions of the $ sheriff efSterey-County. (Ord. No.
09-227,§ 1)

Draft 3-17-15




5.16.0850 License application--Filing and investigation.

A. All license applications for a brothel undertheprovisions-efthis-chapter shall must be
filed with the sheriff's office along with a nonrefundable three-theusand-deHar{$3;000.00

investigation fee, set by resolution of the board of county commissioners, for each applicant. If
the actual total cost of investigating any license application exceeds the fee three-thousand
dolars, the applicant shall will be responsible for and pay to the county the amount in excess
before the license may be approved. At time of application, the first three month’s-quarter's
license fee shal must be deposited with the sheriff's office. If the application is denied, the frst
quarters license fee deposit shall must be refunded.

B. Any applicant whose place of business will be conducted by a general manager er-agent,

Draft 3-17-15




and any brothel licensee who changes a general manager, is required to submit an amended
application for the general manager and is required to report the change of a general manager or
agent, shatl and must pay an additional nonrefundable investigation fec of three-thousand-deHars
£$3.000.00) for each such designated gerneral manager sragent.

C. Any person, director, officer or shareholder of a corporation, member or manager of a
limited liability company, or the principal of any firm or association having any financial
interest, including revenue or income participation, operational control, or ownership interest in
the brothel shall must submit an application as a co-licensee pursuant to S section 5.16.090 and
shall pay an additional nonrefundable investigation fee ef-three-thousand-dellars-{$3.000.00).

D. Banking and financial institutions that lend to a brothel operator, owner or landlord are
not required to submit a license application unless the lending instruments include revenue or
income participation, or operational control of the brothel business. For the purposes of this
section "“banking and financial institutions” mean any bank, savings and loan association,
savings bank, thrift company, credit union, or other financial institution that is licensed,
registered or otherwise quthorized to do business in Nevada.

. A loan related to the brothel equal to or greater than $25,000 must be reporied to the
sheriff and loan documents must be provided within 30 days. {Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.0960 License applications--Contents.

Any person desiring to own or operate a brothel within the county shait muss apply to the
board for a license. The application for the licensee must be filed at the sheriff’s office. An
applicant shall muss be a natural person applying as an owner, co-owner, or general manager of
the brothel, or as a trustee on behalf of an inter vivos trust, or as director, officer or shareholder
on behalf of a corporation, or as member or manager and owner on behalf of a limited liability
company that owns or will own the brothel. Applicants must be a resident of the State of Nevada.

A. The application shalt must set forth:

1. The applicant for the license, including:

+ a. Names, ages, and addresses of all persons who have or will have a financial or
ownership interest in the operation, including the owner of the real property;

2 b. Names, ages, and addresses of persons who are or will be personally responsible for
the conduct and management of the operation;

3 ¢, Names, ages, and addresses of all persons designated as trustees of an inter vivos
trust, directors, officers or shareholders of a corporation, or members or managers of a limited
liability company;

4 2. A recent photograph and complete set of fingerprints of all persons listed in
subsections / AN andAYS o thissection:

3. sueh Names and addresses of any other businesses an applicant has a financial or
ownership interest in and the type of business and the nature of the applicant's interest;

54. Names and addresses of each of the applicant's current and former employers for the
preceding ten /0 years;

65, AttThe applicant's current address and all former addresses in the preceding ten 70
years;

6. A list of all prior convictions of the applicant for any crime, excluding minor traffic
violations; sueh the list shalt must include a statement of the offense, the place of its occurrence,

Draft 3-17-15




the date of its occurrence, and the disposition of the case;

87. A complete and accurate financial statement of the applicant prepared by a licensed
certified public accountant;

98. Complete federal income tax returns for the applicant for the preceding five 5 years;

129, The street address and legal description of the property upon which the proposed
brothel is to be located, together with copies of all deeds, mortgages, deeds of trust, liens or other
encumbrances, leasehold interests, or other interests relating to the property;

H70. A complete list of any children the applicant has under the age of eighteen /8,
including names, addresses, phone numbers, any court orders for child support and an affidavit
that all sueh child support payments are current;

4211, A court certified copy of the inter vivos trust if applicant is designated trustee, the
bylaws of a corporation, or the operating agreement of a limited liability company;

1372, An executed comprehensive release authorizing the investigating authority to obtain
any and all information deemed pertinent to the granting of a license;

1413, A list consisting of a minimum of three verifiable personal references with addresses
and telephone numbers; and

1574. Any other information reasonably deemed necessary or useful by the board. (Ord.
No. 09-227,§ 1}

5.16.070 Restrictions on licensing.

A. The board must apply the following restrictions to every licensed operation:

1. Signs. Each licensed operation may have up fo three signs. All off-premises signs must
be placed in a location off the right-of-way and in a manner so as not to constitute a hazard, The
community development department must approve all signs.

2. Fences. All licensed operations, individual or resort property oriented, must include
designated perimeter barriers (fences, berms or other approved forms of separation) and a
resort-style entrance gate that will restrict access to the brothel property. No prostitution
related activities may be conducted outside of the designated perimeter.

B. Topless shows or other exhibitions involving the exposure of human genitals, pubic region,
or buttocks, or any adult movies whose program during a substantial part of the time, contains
one or more motion pictures which are rated "X" by the Code Rating Administration of the
Motion Picture Association of America, or which is not rated, but whose program is intended to
appeal to the prurient inferests of the client are allowed in a licensed brothel and may not be
permitted or licensed by the board outside of a licensed brothel,

C. The board may, to promote the health, safety and welfare of the people of the county, or to
promote the orderly conduct of the operation, impose additional restrictions, including, but not
limited to, the following:

1. Limit the hours per day or per week that a licensed operation may be conducted; and

2. Limit the type, signing and size of building in which a licensed operation may be
conducted.

3. Limit the number of prostitutes that work in an operation.

D. The board may impose restrictions pursuant to this section prior, during, or afier issuance
of license.

E. Subject to Nevada State Law, gaming may be permitled in the premises.

Draft 3-17-15




F. In the inferests of the public health, safety, morals, and general welfare, the number of
licenses issued under this chapter is limited to five.

G. Escort services may only be allowed in association with a licensed operation and may be
allowed only under an additional and separate specific escort license, subject to a written
agreement for each transaction for escort services acknowledging:

1. The brothel is not licensed outside of Storey County.

2. Prostitution is not allowed in Washoe County, Reno, Sparks, Carson City or the Nevada
areas of Lake Tahoe.

3. Escort services are for purposes of entertainment, dining, gaming (casino gambling),
dancing, shopping, sight seeing or other similar activity.

4. Escort and client may not leave the State of Nevada.

5. Prostitution or solicitation of sexual activity away from the licensed operation is
prohibited.

5.16.080 Unsuitable locations and buildings.

A. The board may deny any application if the board finds that the place or location for which
the license is sought is unsuitable for the conduct of a brothel. The following places or locations
may be deemed unsuitable:

1. Premises located within 1 mile of a church, hospital, school, military or naval
reservation, children's public playground or residential area;

2. Premises difficult to police or difficult to access by police and emergency services,

3. Premises adjoining a gambling house, motel, hotel, licensed cocktail lounge not part of
the brothel, or another brothel;

4. Premises located within the historic districts as defined by NRS 384.100 and other sites
of historical or public interest, as may be designated by the board,

3. All properties located within the former McCarran Ranch, including all contiguous
property, excluding currently licensed brothels; and

6. Properties requiring primary ingress or egress across BLM controlled property,
previously known as the Mustang Ranch, require written approval of easement access from the
United States Department of Treasury, the United States Department of the Interior acting
through the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and the United States Attorney's Office prior to
acceplance of application.

B. The board may deny any application if the board finds that the building for which the
license is sought is unsuitable for the conduct of a brothel. Without limiting the foregoing, the
Jollowing may be deemed unsuitable:

1. A building that is or is proposed to be located in a mobile home, which will not be
converted to real property.

2. 4 factory-built housing building, which will not be permanently affixed to the land.

3. A manufactured home, which will not be permanently affixed to the land.

5.16.1090 Investigation of applicant--Licensegranted-or-denied Board action.

A. Sheriff's investigation. Upon presentation of any complefed license application and
payment of all fees, the sheriff shall must conduct a full investigation of all information
contained in the license application and submitted with the application. Sueh The investigation

Draft 3-17-15




shall must include, but shal is not be limited to, the following:

1. A complete check of all records of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and any other
similar organization concerning the criminal record of the applicant;

2. A personal interview with the applicant;

3. An interview with selected employers of the applicant and business associates of the
applicant, as shown in the license application;

4, Examination of the financial statement, records, and financial background of the
applicant; and

5. An interview with any other person or source discovered during the investigation that
may have information bearing upon applicant's suitability as a license holder.

B. Investigation report. As soon as practicable or within 45 days after any application is
received by the sheriff, the sheriff shalt must report the results of the investigation in writing to
the board. Suehk The report shatl must include, but shall is not be limited to, the following:

1. A complete statement of the results of all investigations undertaken;
2. A list of any errors or omissions found to exist in the application; and
3. An evaluation of the personal and financial status and background of the applicant.

C. Board response. Within thirty 30 days after receiving the sheriff's report, the board must

place the application on the board’s agenda for a hearing and may:

1. Refer the application back to the sheriff for additional investigation. 3

2. Require a personal interview with the applicant, ;

3. Require the applicant to submit additional information related to his application. ;and
& If no further investigation is needed, the board may deczde whether fo gGrant or deny refuse
to-grant a license or to approve a general manger ‘ ; . {(Ord.
No. 09-227,§ 1)

5.16.100 Issuance of license and automatic renewal.

A. Upon approval of an application for a licensee or all co-licensees connected with a

brothel, the board may issue a license for the brothel. The license must state.

1. The name and address or location of the brothel.

2. The names of all licensees connected with the brothel.

3.Any restrictions or limitations imposed by the board under this chapter.

4. The date of issuance of the license.

5. The date of expiration of the license, which is June 30", the end of each fiscal year.

6. All licenses are issued on a yearly basis and will renew automatically provided that
licensee is in substantial compliance with this chapter.

B. The board may issue a temporary license to an applicant for a specific period of time in the
case of a licensee's death, disability or insolvency when there is no remaining licensee to
operate the brothel. The temporary license entitles the person named in the application to take
part in the operation of the brothel and receive profits

5.16.110 License denial.

The board may deny refuse-te-grant-a license to any applicant or may disapprove of a general
manager &t in its discretion, ineluding based on, but not limited to, the following circumstances:

A. The applicant, or the applicant's spouse or any other individual listed on the application

Draft 3-17-15




who may have an interest in the brothel, has been convicted of a felony;

B. The applicant is financially insolvent;

C. The applicant has a history of financial instability;

D. The applicant's stated {inancial condition is inadequate, insufficient, or tee-suspeet cannot
be verified as sufficient to operate a brothel,

E. The applicant makes any false statement of a material fact or omits any material fact in any
application, notice, statement, or report filed with the board;

E. The applicant has any financial interest in, or connection with, any business or other
organization, whieh that 1s illegal where sueh the entity-business is located;

G. The applicant’s license location under the provisions of this chapter would be contrary to
the health, safety, morals or welfare of Sterey-County-Codes—or the county's residents;

H. The applicant is under the age of twenty-one years;

I. The applicant has been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude, unless the board
finds, upon examination of the circumstances of the crime and the applicant's criminal history,
that the applicant does not present, and is not likely to present in the future, a threat to the health,
safety, morals, or welfare of the residents of Storey County, and will likely operate a lawful
establishment in full compliance with the letterandintent-ofal Storey County Code Ordinanees
and-Regulations, and the laws of the State of Nevada,

J. The applicant has past due child support;

K. The applicant's license issued under this chapter has been revoked for cause;

L. The applicant is a corporation, unless it is incorporated in Nevada, or unless it is a foreign
corporation which is qualified under Nevada law to transact business in Nevada;

M. The applicant is a person whose place of business is conducted by a general manager, o
agent; unless the general manager or-agent possesses the same general qualifications required of
an individual licensee; and

N. A person who is unqualified or disqualified to hold a license owns any interest whatsoever
in the premises, regardless of the qualifications of the applicant himself. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.120 Reserved:5:16:125 License nontransferable.-site-speeifie-Death, disability or
insolvency of licensee.

A license granted under this chapter is for operations conducted on the property described in
the application only, by the licensee or co-licensees only, and no licensed operation may be
added to or moved without a new license application and approval.

A. Ne A brothel license sranted-underthischapter may not be transferred, unless sueh the
license is transferred under an inter vivos trust where the licensee is the grantor or settler of the
trust and is also the trustee of the trust and the license is in good standing and has not been
suspended or revoked.

B. In the event of the death or judicially established disability of a licensee, the spouse, next of
kin, personal representative or guardian of the deceased or disabled person, or any other co-
licensee, must notify the board and the sheriff immediately of the death or disability.

C. In the event of death or judicially established disability of a sole licensee who holds the
sole interest in a licensed operation and whose interest would pass by operation of law to the
licensee’s estate or to any other person other than a co-licensee, the board may authorize the
spouse, next of kin, personal representative, executor, or guardian of the person to continue the

Draft 3-17-15




operation of the brothel under a temporary permit, as a successor in inferest, pending action on
an application. The application for a temporary license must be filed within 30 days of the date
of death or disability.

D. In the event of the death of a licensee holding a license under an inter vivos trust, or whose
ownership of a brothel passes by way of a trust on the licensee’s death, the succeeding trustee or
trustees must be eurrenthy licensed as-providedin-Sections-5-16-620-and-5-16.090. If the

succeeding trustee or irustees are nol licensed gt the time of the licensee’s death, the board may
authorize the succeeding frustee or trustees to continue operation of the brothel under a
temporary license whzle he succeeding trustee or trustees prepare and submn‘ an apphcanon for
a license.. Wt .

E. Where the licensed operation is owned or operated by more than one licensee, the
remaining co-licensees may continue to operate the business in the event of the death or
disability of a co-licensee. The remaining co licensees may not permit any spouse, heir, next of
kin, personal representative or guardian of the deceased or disabled licensee to take part in
operation of the brothel unless or until the person is approved for a temporary license or is
approved as a co-licensee. If a co-licensee no longer has an interest in the operation of a brothel
and is no longer required to be licensed, the remaining licensees must notify the board and
sheriff immediately that the person is no longer a licensee. The change in status of the co-
licensee is effective on receipi of the notice by the sheriff or the board.

F. The board may, if satisfied the action is necessary, issue a temporary license to an
applicant for a specific period of time. The temporary license entitles the person named in the
application to take part in the operation of the brothel and receive profits. A femporary license is
not transferable.

G. A temporary licensee may be summarily withdrawn at any time in the discretion of the
sheriff and one board member without the necessity of a hearing or proceedings for revocation
OF SUSpPension.

H. In the event a licensee files any petition with the bankruptcy court for relief as a debtor or
has a petition filed against it, or a receiver is appointed for a licensed operation or an
assignment of a business is made for the benefit of creditors, the licensee, trustee, receiver or
assignee, as the case may be, must immediately notify the board of the change in writing. The
written notice must have attached a copy of the assignment or the petition filed with the cour,
and any relevant court orders including orders appointing trustees, receivers, or assignees.

I A trustee, receiver, or assignee desiring to continue operation of the licensed establishment
must immediately make application for a temporary license.

J. A brothel may not be operated by a bankrupicy trustee, receiver, or assignee for the benefit
of creditors until the board has either licensed or temporarily licensed the trustee, receiver, or

assignee,

(Ord. No. 09-227, §1)

5.16.130 License fees, penalties for non-payment.
A. Every licensed operation must pay monthly licensing fee, set by resolution of the board of

Draft 3-17-15
10




county commissioners, in advance of the first calendar day of each month for the privilege of

Opemz‘mg a brofhel m the county ?he—ﬁee—tew&eh—hea%s&shall—be—se{—b%&wm&

&Fbﬂ&l—}%té—pi—ﬁ*ﬁd%d—#’:ﬁﬂi@i— %hat—}é sha}} The fees miust be cons1dered at two eeam}—
commisstoners board of county commissioners ' meetings before becoming effective.

B. Ne-refunds-oetfadny license fees paid shalt are nonrefundable except as provided in section
5.16.050. bemade

C All license Jfees must be pald to the sheriff. The sherzﬁ must deposit all Jees in rhe general
fund.
D. Delinquent brothel fees, including all accrued penaities, as set forth by resolution of the

board of county commissioners, may be grounds for suspension or revocation of the brothel
license by action of the board. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.140 Compliance inspections for brothels--Implied consent.

A. Licensees or management of licensed operations wilt must provide the sheriff access, upon
demand at any time, for purposes of inspection to ensure compliance with this chapter.

B. Anyone obtaining or renewing a license pursuant to this chapter impliedly consents to and
acknowledges the power and authority of the sheriff's department office to enter the licensed
operation's premises and principal office at any time for the purposes of examining the premises,
the brothel's books of account, medical records or work cards, to ascertain the truth or veracity of
statements made on the brothel license application and to determine compliance with the Storey
County Code and Nevada state law.

C. Refusal by a licensee, or his or her agent or employee, to permit a lawful inspection of a
licensed operation in accordance with this chapter constitutes a violation. (Ord. No. 09-227,

§1)

Draft 3-17-15

11




B. Ne A business license shall may not be issued or renewed when, at the time of application
or renewal, the applicant or the licensee is indebted to the county for any unpaid obligation,
including real property taxes, personal property taxes, room taxes or business licenses, including
those not used in conjunction with brothel operations. The tax receiver may enter into an
agreement with any person so indebted to the county to establish a schedule for the payment of
sueh the indebtedness and any delinquencies and interest thereen. In sueh the agreement, the
debtor shall must acknowledge sueh the debt to the county and shall must agree that if any
default occurs in the payment of any installment agreed to be paid thereunder an agreement, the
entire amount to be paid shall becomes immediately due and payable. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.180 License revocation; or suspension.;-eemplaint procedures,

The board may revoke, er temporarily suspend or place on pf obation with or without
conditions any brothel license er-for cause affer a
hearing mqa}aeeﬂa%}eeﬂsee-eﬂ—mebaﬁeﬂ—w%er—wﬁhew—eeﬁdﬁe&s for any of the following
causes:

A. Any cause that would constitute grounds for denial of a license under this chapter;

B. Violation of any provision of this chapter by the licensee or any employee of the
licensee or any working prostitute at a licensed operation;

C. Willful refusal of the licensee to comply with any reasonable order of the board or of’
the sheriff's department office;

D. The licensee knowingly permitting the existence of any health hazard on the premises
occupied by the licensed operation or employing any prostitute when suek the person does not
have a valid health certificate-as+equired-herein;

E. Change in ownership or the leasing of the premises fo an unlicensed person, or the
addition of any persons with any financial interest, including revenue or income participation.
operational control, or ownership interest in a brothel who is not a co-licensee shall will
automatically revoke a license and-reapphieation-shall-be-neeessary;

F. Any attempt by a licensee to permit an unlicensed person to operate a brothel under the
existing license shat-be is grounds for automatic and immediate revocations-withewtfurther
notiee;

1. It is shal not be-a violation for a licensee to employ a board-approved general manager
to supervise day-to-day operations;

2. Any prospective general manager shall must be an employee of the licensed operation,

and be subject to investigation and board approval sregistration-and-all-otherrequirements-as
provided-herein-this-chapter.

G. Any other cause which the board may determine, in its sound discretion, to be deleterious
to the health, welfare, and safety of the general public; and;

Draft 3-17-15
12




H. If any written complaint regarding the licensed operation shall-have-been is received
during the current license period, the sheriff may cause the complaint to be placed on the agenda
of the next board meeting, at which meeting the board may review the complaint and the license.
The board may conduct a hearing, summon witnesses, interview the licensee, interview any
complainant, require additional investigation by the sheriff, or do any and all other acts which
may be necessary or appropriate for the board's determination. (Ord. No. 09-227,§ 1)

5.16.190 License revocation procedure--Hearing--Notice.
A. Before pem%aﬁeﬂ{}y revoking any d brothel hcense issued-under-this chapter-unless-an
: = the board shall must:

1. COnduct a hearing to deterrmne the existence of the cause or causes of revocation-+
Notice of whieh the hearing with written specifications of the violations must be shal-have-been
served upon the licensee or posted upon the premises where the licensed operation is located at
least forby-eight-hours 3 days prierto-the-time-of such before the hearing;

2. Permit the licensee to submit evidence and testimony in opposition to the revocation;

3. Consider all evidence and testimony in support of and in opposition to the revocation;

4. Enter in the minutes of the board the findings of the board, and stating with specificity
the cause of revocation; and

5. Enter in the minutes of the board an order revoking or refusing to revoke the license.

B. Notice of revocation shatl must be served upon the licensee or posted upon the premises
occupied by the licensed operation. Revocation shall-be is effective upon service of the notice on
the licensee andfor posting of the notice on the premises. (Ord. No. 09-227,§ 1)

5.16.200 Exception to hearing procedure (emergency suspension of license).

A brothel license may be immediately suspended or limited without a hearing by a written
emergency suspension order signed by ene fiwo members of the board and-the-sheriff, if in their
opinion, there exists an emergency or other immediate and present danger to public health and
safety which necessitates the immediate closure of the brothel. The order must state the reason
Jfor the suspension or limitation and advise the licensee of the right to a hearing. Upon the
issuance and service of such an emergency suspension order, all brothel activity shatl muss
immediately cease and the brothel licensee may request a public hearing before the board within
three 3 business days. The hearing proceedings-thereaftershall must be held in accordance with
S section 5.16.190 of this chapter. (Ord. No. 09-227,§ 1)

5.16.210 Health examinations.

The licensed operation shal must comply with all State of Nevada Division of Health
requirements and Nevada Revised Statutes with regard to medical and health examinations for
prostitutes.

A. Exams required. Every prostitute working at a licensed operation shall is required to have
a weekly medical examination by a medical doctor licensed to practice medicine in the State of
Nevada or the doctor’s duly qualified and supervised employee. Each medical examination shah
must include testing to be submitted to a state licensed medical laboratory and shall must include:

1. Once each week, a culture to confirm the presence or absence of gonorrhea and testing
to screen for the presence or absence of chlamydia;

Draft 3-17-15
i3




2. Once every week, a licensed medical professional shall muss perform an examination on
each prostitute for lesions. If lesions are present on the individual, the health care professional
shall must excuse satd the prostitute from work until said the lesions have resolved and are no
longer infectious with herpes simplex I virus;

3. Other medically required or approved tests deemed advisable by the examiner for
determining whether the prostitute is afflicted with any infectious or contagious discase;

4. All medical examinations, pre-employment and post-employment, and tests shall must
conform to the requirements of the State of Nevada, Division of Health, the NRS and the Nevada
Administrative Code;

3. After performing an examination on a prostitute, the examining doctor may not issue a
certificate if the person is found to be or suspected to be afflicted with a sexually transmitted
infection or other contagious or infectious sexually transmitted disease (“STD”). The sheriff
must be notified by the licensee of ineligibility of a prostitute to work; and

5 6. The expense-asseeiated-with the cost of the required medical examination and tests
shall must be paid by the prostitute directly to the medical providers.

B. Inthe-event When a prostitute shallhave has completed the medical examination and tests
required, as-hereta-provided, the results of said rhe tests shall muss be forwarded to a state
approved medical lab for review and approval.

C. Certification of work eligibility--Approval and denial.

1. After the State Medical Lab completes the required review of the medical examination
and tests, and forwards the certificate of clearance to the brothel's license holder, the brothel shal
musi retain those results to-file for review by the sheriff and shall must certify to the sheriff that
the prostitute 1s eligible for a work card. The sheriff is-to must be notlﬁed by Ihe chensee zf the
State Medical Lab does not issue a certificate of clearance. —of
subsequent-cure-enablins the-prostitutetoreturnte-werk. Each med1cal certificate of clearance
shall must specify the date of the examination and shkall may be valid for seven days from the
date of the certificate. The expense-associated-wath the cost of this review and certification shall
must be paid by the prostitute direethtothedoctor.

2. Ne A4 person who has ever been denied a certificate by the State Health Department, as
heremn-provided, may nor agair work as a prostitute in any licensed operation until sueh thar
person has received and presented to the brothel a certificate of clearance from the state stating
that the cause or causes which resulted in the denial of the certificate have been cured and that
the person is now free of g sexually transmitted infection or other contagious or infectious

Sexuallv transmztted disease ( “ST D ”) aﬁweﬂeleakdﬁe&seei—e%her—eeﬂt&gtek&%ﬁfeeae&s

D. Selzure of work card Upon recelvmg 1nf0rmat10n that a prostltute is afﬂlcted with an
infectious or contagious STD or has not obtained a current medical examination, as-herein
required—or is no longer entitled to a work card, the sheriff shall must immediately seize any
work card previously issued. (Ord. No. 09-227,§ 1)

5.16.220 Work card registration required.

A. Tt is unlawful for any person te-be fo work as an independent contractor or te be employed
or for a licensee to employ or allow a person on the premises of a licensed operation, unless sueh
the person is the holder of a valid current work card issued by the sheniff. Customers of the

Draft 3-17-15
14




brothel are exempt from this requirement. in-accordance-with-this-chapter and-inaccordance-with
Chapter5-08-

A prostitute who has submitted an application to the sheriff’s office but who has not yet
received a medical clearance may remain on the premises of the brothel_segregated from any
customer contact areas, for up to 48 hours as they complete the medical clearance and work
card application process. It is the sole responsibility of the owner or general manager to ensure
that all the prostitutes awaiting results and residing at the brothel do not engage in any type of
sexual activiry unril z‘he Sheriff issues a work cara’

B.
}emste}ed—w&h—’ehesheﬁﬁf ona A work card appl:carzon —Vv—hi{:—h shau must 1nclude

1. The applicants’s name, all current and former names and aliases, age, address, social
security number, physical description, and current picture identification efthe-applieant. Forms
of acceptable 1dent1ﬁcat10n aeeep%&ble are g state zssued Real D or an ID that meets I-9

eguzremem

2. A full set of fingerprints of the worker;

3. Complete employment record of the worker for the preceding three years;

4. All addresses of the worker for the preceding three years;

5. A complete criminal record of the worker, including all convictions, except minor
traffic violations, such list to include a statement of each offense, the place of its occurrence, and
the date of its occurrence;

6. A complete sheriff's routine child support information form;

7. A watver of release of medical information allowing the medical facilities and doctors
to provide to the county the results of the referred medical examination and tests of prostitutes;
and

8. An authorization to conduct an investigation into the worker's criminal history.

C. The sheriff must investigate, through all available means, the accuracy of all information

supplied by any applicant on the registration form. The-werk-ecard-shall-be-renewed-annualby;

D. The sheriff may issue a work permit after an investigation and the determination that the

applrcant meels l‘he work permzr requlremenrs E*G%&S@MMS&ES@GH@H—%%%{J}—&H

E. The sheriff may issue a revocable temporary work permit for up to 120 days afier the
applicant has submitted an apphcaz‘zon wzth proof of medical cleai ance and paid all requzred

applicanon fees.

F. The beard sheriff may deny a work card to any person who is under the age of eighteen or
has ever been convicted of a felony offense, irrespective of jurisdiction, or for lesser crimes
involving:

1. A misdemeanor possession or use of a controlled substance within the last three years;
2. Theft, embezzlement, or misappropriation of funds;

3. Violence of-r the use of any deadly or dangerous weapon;

4. Any crime involving the illegal use of firearms;

Draft 3-17-15
15




5. Petty theft or shoplifting within the last year; and-or
6. Willfully making any false statement or omission in the registration form required by
subsection A of this section.

G. The sheriff or his designee will have the authority to deny or revoke the work card of a
prostitute or any other employee who does not qualify under this chapter or who is found to be
otherwise violating the Storey County Code or Nevada state law. The person whose work card
has been denied or revoked may file an appeal with the board ef eounty-eommissioners within
thirty 30 calendar days from the date in which the work card was denied or revoked.

H. The work card may be issued for not more than 12 months and must be renewed annually;

I. Except as provided in subsection 5.16.220(J), all work cards are site specific, and must be
renewed each time an employee changes places of work.

JE. All employees shall must maintain a current work card with the operator of a licensed
brothel and the licensee is required to maintain a work card for each employee. The work card
shall must be kept on premises and available for inspection at all times. A prostitute may change
place of work between twe{2¥licensed operations under the same ownership and-approved-by
this-chapter by having brothel management notify the sheriff of the proposed change.

K-E. Ne A prostitute or bartender/manager of a licensed operation shalt may not possess
more than one work card at any given time.

L &. Ne A bartender, general manager, maid, or maintenance employee shal may nof engage
in acts of prostitution.

M. Tradesmen or vendors who service the property or facilities periodically are not required
to obtain work cards, as long as they are not employees of the brothel. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.230 Violations by employee--Effect on registration and work card.

A. In addition to criminal penalties provided herein this chapter, any employee of any
licensed operator convicted of violating any section of this chapter or any regulation
promulgated by the board or sheriff's department office will have his or her work card
immediately revoked by the sheriff. and-shal-forthwith-return-the-werd Upon revocation the
person holding the work card must return it to the sheriff.

B. Unauthorized persons. It is unlawful for any licensed operation to allow persons on the
premises except for the owners, licensed employees, working prostitutes, potential customers,
authorized emergency, medical, county agents, employees or others with legitimate reason to be
on the premises for nonprostitution-related matters, No business or social organization shail may
conduct official business meetings in a brothel. (Ord. No. 09-227, § 1)

5.16.240 Violations--Criminal penalty.

In addition to penalties provided regarding revocation of licenses and work cards, any person
violating any provision of this chapter is guilty of a misdemeanor. (Ord. No. 13-249, § T; Ord.
No. 09-227,§ 1)

Proposed on , 2015,

Draft 3-17-15
16




by Commissioner

Passed on , 2015,
Vote: Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Aftest:

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on , 2015,

Draft 3-17-15
17




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: March 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action to approve the Resolution 15-418 setting the fees for brothel
licensing, license applications, and penalties.

2. Recommended motion: [ move to approve Resolution 15-418.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Tel: 847-0964

4, Staff summary; Storey County code section 5.16.130 currently requires the fee for a brothel
license to be sct by the board of county commissioners, provided that it is based on a uniform
formula and is not unreasonable or arbitrary, and that it be considered at two meetings of the board
of county commissioners before becoming effective. The existing code also calls for penalties for
nonpayment but doesn’t set an amount. This resolution sets the penalty for delinquent payments at
10 percent.

The request is to have the Board consider the attached language proposed by the Sheriff
Antinoro and decide whether to include it and to approve the resolution.

5. Supporting materials: Resolution [5-418

6. Fiscal impact; None

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

L

Agenda Item No.




Sheriff Antinoro proposal:

The intent here would be only to address those buildings/structures that contain a bar, call for line-
ups, etc., regardless of where the transaction or cash is exchanged. If the customer and the
working girl are there outside of an actual act of prostitution, there should be an additional fee
because of the additional requirements involved in the policing of the business. By using a 10%
formula, it is consistent with the fees we charge a bar for a “service bar” or secondary bar within
the same establishment — and at $7,500.00 annually, this is far cheaper than anything that was
previously thrown out during the past couple of years.

Brothel fees:
#2(a) Ancillary structures for the purposes of prostitution, up to three, will be charged an
additional 10% of the annual license fee.

Ancillary structure means any structure covered under the brothel license that is outside of the
main brothel where prostitutes and customers may meet, converse, barter, or engage in activities in
the furtherance of prostitution.




Resolution No. 15-418

A resolution setting fees for applications for a brothel license,
the licensing of brothels, and setting penalty fees.

Whereas, the Storey County Board of County Commissioners (the Board) has enacted
Ordinance No. 14-261 amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 regarding brothels.

Whereas, the ordinance requires that fees be set by resolution of the Board.

Whereas, the Board has considered the fees for application for a brothel license, the fees
for maintaining the brothel license, and penalties for delinquent payments, that are required to be
set by resolution after two hearings by the Board.

Now therefore, the Board resolves and agrees to set the fees and penalties as follows:

1. Application fee — $3000 per applicant or actual cost if more, payable before license is
approved. The fee is non refundable.

2. Licensing fee- $75,000 annually, payable monthly before the first day of the month.
The first 3 months fees are due with application. The fee is refundable if application for license is
denied.

3. Penalty- licensing fees that are due are considered delinquent if not paid in full on or
before the fifteenth day following the due date. A penalty of 10 percent of the delinquent amount
is due each month the fees are delinquent.

Adopted and effective this day of 2015 by the
following vote:

Vote: Ayes: Commissioners:

Nays: Commissioners:

Absent: Commissioners:

Marshall McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of Commissioners
Attest:

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: _—;,7} 17] 1S Estimate of time required: 0 -5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: None
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by: A4 Ve
x__ Departm il Department Name: Community Development
County M4 ager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
{ Approved

] Approved with Modifications
Il Denied

Continued

f anus T |
[ —

Agenda Item No.




Storep County @ummuuitg Bebvelopment
Buginess

P QO Box 526 » Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 » buslic@storeycounty.org

March 9, 2015

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Via email

Pat Whitten, County Manager

Please add the following item(s) to the March 17, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A. PELLETT CONSTRUCTION - Contracior / 616 East Glendale ~ Sparks (contractor)
B. S.W.0.R.D. DESIGN — General / 420 USA Parkway (manufacturing molded products) TRI
C. ELECTRIC TECH CONSTRUCTION, INC. — Contractor / 1910 Mark Court ~ Concord, CA (contractor)
D. MDB TRUCKING, LLC., - Transportation / 905 East Mustang (trucking co.) MCC
E. IONIX, LLC — General / 222 East Sydney (metal fabrication) TRI
F. RICH DOSS, INC. — General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC
Inspection Required
ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept, Gary Hames, Fire Dept, Sheriff's Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




